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p. 182

see LTTIUZL HARRIS

p. 174, 175

p. 208

p. 29

sec (RAZRARA LAYDWRS)
pe 159

p. 131, 181, 193

-8 -

et P e Lt e e g v —— v = e N - e ot



| . - -
e T s e ans e - ¥ T L S e

b il e o A e —tin. s anlh
.

#{Litfle Red Headed Comrade)
(nr.§£0015)

(LUD)

MARCANTOII IO, VITO

(MARGARET)

(MARCEL)

MARINI, - FARRGCIO

McClure Syndicate

(MEG)

HMENDENHALL,Professor James

®

p., 62

see LOUIS BUD™N7Z

see LUDWIG ULLMAN

pe L

p. 302

p. 86«91, 9L, 156

see F, BROWN

p. 107, 108, 111

see 1IARGARET CUI""INGS HINCKLLY

see (Comrade LEOWARD) N

Mexican Communist Party pe 105, 135
Microfilm p. 175
MILLER, JUNNIR p. 155
MILLER, ROBTRT (RBOB) p. 137¢139, 155, 261
WIS, LTONARD p. 160, 161
"Moscow Daily Nows" p. 161
(NANCY) p, 227
Cover name used by BRNTLEY
Naval Intelligence see ONIX
Navy p. 177, 179
Nazie-Soviet Mon-Ag-ression p. 106
Pact
NEARING, SCOTT p. 12L
3
P
-9 -




“Newziasses"

NORTH, JOSEPH (JOT)
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STRIPLING, 3IO0NTRT p. 300
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United Office and TI'rofessional
Worliers of Amnerica

United Public Workers Union
United States Treasury

Unknown #%oung man,
Russian contact of GOLOS

Unknown ~issionary in Japan

Unknown student at Union
Theolopical Seminary
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Amtorg

(UNRRA)

U, S, Sanipping and Service
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212 5th Ave., NYC
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Director, FRI Jenuary 204 195k

+

te ";1 SAé, New Orlezns (100-15329)
™

s =¥ HAROLD PATCH
LI /' -0

E Reference is mede to New York letter to Rureau dated Uecember 29,
1953, of which a copy was furnished to the WNew Orleans Office requesting that
FLIZABET: BENTLEY be interviewed regarding information on the above-captionad

1ndividual.

R On January 7, 195k, Miss EI.IZABETH‘BE‘JTIFY was interviewed at Orand
Coteau, louisiena, by SA JO'N B, HONEYCUTT at which time she sdvised thet the in-
dividual 1n her book, "Out of Rondape," whom she called UAPOLD PATCH is identified
as YAROLD OREFNWALD,., She advised that this individual #us ~ccnnected with the Com-
munist Party headnuarters on Twelfth Street in New York City, and was a member of
that orranization. She related that shc believed he attended "ity rfollege in New
York and resided with his father, whose first name she did not recall, in Washing~
ton Heirhts, New VYork City. She related that the faether of "{AFQOLD GRFENWALD ran
on the Socialist ticket for & public office in New York City; she did not recall

. the date and could not recell the office for which he ren,

i Mi33 RENTLEY advised that OREENALID used the name HAT.OLD PATCY in
writing articles and slso worked under this nane. S8he advised that GRIENWALD
was either the editor cr sssociate editor of the marezine, "Firht," the official
puhlication of the Amcrican lecepgue Arainst War end Faseism. OShe advised that he
“was writinp for this mapazine in 1935 and 1936.

Kiss BFNTLEY edvised that to the best of her knowledge, GREENWALD re-
'sided on West 23th Street in 1936; that he and GFORGE LOH lived in an apartment

L -
- together at the 28th Street address. She added that about 1935 or 1935 CREENSALD
3.7 was &lso on the Fmergency Home Polief in New York City.
A Miss BEMTLEY informed thet the last she saw of CREEVSALD was about 1938~
at which time he was still connected with the Americen lcapue Arainst visr and
- Fascisam.
8 ) In repard to his sctivitics, 'iss BTNTLIY statecd that she and GREENWALD

o sirmed HAYDEN S™ ARS' application to become a memher of the Communist Party. She
I advised that GREEN-ALD was an open Communist and was active in furthering the
' oause of the Commnist Party.

. Miss BUNTLEY advieed that other than the aebove, she knows notihing con~
"' gerning this individnsl, HK'TC.

. RETSTERD NA3¢-425= "

£ %.0Cy 2=-New York (1-100-117153; 1-65-14603) (REG.) 1" % RECORDED
";, J‘B§?g‘° /j(lLﬂ¢‘777 . J EFR 1 1954
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Director, FBI (100-56G26) 1/27/54
f‘ SAC, New York (150-7976)

PAULINE ROSLN, wus: Pauline Royce, Pauline Rogers,
I - C

Rebusis-tel duted 1¢/26/53, in case entitled, "HARRY

(:%bXTIH WITTE, LSPIONAGE - R", instructing thet LLIZABITH

1 = Bufile 134435

NTL-Y'S book "out Of Bondage" be reviewed.

A review of instant book reflects the following
information concernlng subjoct.

" Between July 193l: snd the Sprins of 1935, BENTLEY
met PAULINE ROGERS, Executive Secretary ol ith- /mericen
Leagua Agringi, “2ar end Pescism In the offlce ¢f this organization,
which was loc+uv:d on the third floor of e lolft burlding on
Tourvh Avenue 1In dew York Cilty. BINTLLY head very lictle
contact with POSLRS, but recalled that ROGIRS hed congratulated
her when she snnounced thsat she had Joinsd the CP,

In the Spring of 1935 BENTLEY was approached by PAULINE
ROGERS who wanted to know i1f BENTLLEY was stlll intercsted 1n
the problem of combating Italian Fsescist prop gsnda.s  ROGERS
said she hed 2 frlend vho needod help., Vhen "1W1LI! replisd
she would help, ROGIRS replied thet BENTL.Y izt never mentlion
this to enyone, even in the Party. PAULINL ROGLRS then introduced
BENTLEY to & Mrs., JULILT GLAZER, who is8 also kuown as JULIEYL 207012,
After BENTLEY had turned down an offer of Mre, GLAZER to work
for her, Mra. GIAZ»R and PAULINE ROGLRS came o BINTLEY'S
apartmant one night and Mrs. GLAZ:R saild, "I brought PAULINE
ROCTRS here to guersntee my bons fides". Instent beok reflects
thst Mrs. GLAZER then launched into & vituperative dlatribe
against BENTLIY. VYhen Mrs. CL*ZTR heé finished, BINRTLY told
her to get out »nd =he left with PATTLINS ROGERS,

Ths forezoing information concernin: subject RIGLRS,
furnished by LLIZANTTH SBENTIEY, in substsace hLins previously
bosn furnished to tihis Pureau.

New Orlarns 13 request<d to contact T.IT 1R JENTLEY
end dscertaln if shas could elsborate znd furnish sny additlonal

information on the roelationshlp and activitlies of PAULINLE ROGFRS
with M” 5. JULIET GTAZ"D, also known as JULTILT POYITZ.

134 435

G FEL; T 1054

1 - Nsw Orleans (100-LLIZABETH BINTIERY)
1 - NY 65-14603 ROy
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. MARGARET LEVWIS, ase - ',
Margeret Cummings, nl., . :

Mre, Frank [ewis, -~. eown s

dargaret m.ncklly ST

Mrs., William wheeler uj.nckloy.

eg® ‘

" Sl -0 L
(Orwn-m) L

. . T

RN Q__r-r‘ R e S s L ;
D " Re mﬁ.mre letter, December 2l, 1953, uptiamd u abowe, .
.nclocing a photostatic copy of New York lstter, undated, dut cntithd_‘
57" . WILLYAM WHEELER HINCKLEY and MARCARET (CMMINGS) HINCKIET, Security -z &% : .-
tter = £, requesting that the information furnished by BLIZABETH % .. "&%0: . !
"ﬁMcmum the HINCKLIYs be compared with the informationm - t "’ lﬁ. e
:.ooncerning them wiich appears in BENTLEY's book *Out of Bondage®- W ‘
and reviewed 40 insure that there 4s no other information (eonuinod

tumuhcd the Bunm.. ORI e T
. -)-‘

i,} T

' "' . Referenced Bclt.i-ore letur ct.ated mt m 12 office ot
orlgin in captioned subject end nqunu thnt :u-. hmm m Now :art

P

N lud concerning MARIARET HINCKLEY. R i e .
* 7. » .. ,-,4‘,,,:._‘._ ».._.._-i .
: Sy S e \‘, +

i

3 Anu&-otmuromumumumdno swaitted A Jiifi
by BENTIEY ooncerning KARGARE? FINCKLEY together with s review of *{ﬁ‘ AR R

%izf*‘ '*g*" Abe testinony by BENTLET before tae ECUA {Public Hearings) fails be ey
Lo "t" % peflect any material expansion or difference from the tn!'oru-uu ’,-’x;“’* !.5""'“‘,- .

Gkl o , Sontained 1in her book concerning MARMARET INCKLEL. .. - »;f-«.}--# 5

BRI . ; \J,,._.LA

-~

- M. w lIx(li, Diroctor of R.ﬂmh, m, M R L;m:. PSR
* Jomuary 25. 195, that & review of said Comnittee Hearings (Executive - ov: 3_13[ |
. Session) fails to reflect any testimony by BENTLEY conocerning m‘m_::{:* & -
L  WINCELET, Des MARJARET CIMIINGS, m., ¥re, WILLTA¥ WHEELER HYNOKLKYy ... -

v- <"
e AR
Sty

e

-w.mom mo-aoah) :Loo-mu) - amxsrmm um. Y,
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: I IR u... 'C' Orlesns (M) . s -t PRI gt S S A

H e s - da t et “. O i
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R Reforence 1a msdé to the letters from Yew !ork so m- moa SRS
Dlouhor 11, 1953, sad Deoseber 22, 1953. .. " TG e "—"57

. S “-r
foa -_"'“ el "v‘"-. 1{,1,’,\'3 ‘-¥~;L"‘ LI

. SR mhmood hturl, of which New Orlem received eopies, requested .. °
that RILIZABAT{ BEVTLEY be interviewed to {dentify certain fndividuals 'nﬂ.ﬂd
4a her book, "Out of Bondage,® who were not sentioned in her umd ﬂ.am
mum to the New !ork Offioe &n !unnhor, 19h5. e oty ot

3,

- S

-
_“ -
b j - 3 “ 5 ""'i»-.'*"* T e 5‘: :“5 3‘:-{?’

> :mary 7 usu. Wiss MLYZANEYT BENTLEY wes um-mna o Ormd T
e cotuu. Louisiena, by 84 JOIX B, HOMEYCUTT &t which time utomnon mtnmd
SRFU ia tbn ho uhmood letters wes uumnd Iuh hr. AR N R A .‘

Y

-~
Y«

_s
ot d ‘. 4
tEm T ;‘r.,‘ 1,..r s.-.

S In regard %o dhe last pcragupb of Page 1 of letter dctod Deosaber 17. -2
. 1953, Miss BENTLEY $dentified KDNIN as HAYDEN SEARS, who wes st that $ime @ - u,;
student at the Maion Theological Sexinary, She stated that she Welieved b .
-7 - 1ster becams sn ordained minister bdut has nod heard from hia since 193, - s
*7 *  sdvised that STARS becams & wamber of the Communist Party in Wew York as m
v Lt snd HAROLD OREENSALD, who 48 identified ss HAROLD PATCH in her Book, signed -
. the spplication for SEARS for him %o become & member of the Communist Pu'v.
§he advised that she knu noﬁ:m( -on con«rniu tho uuvima of ihu ; ‘
v hﬁﬂﬁuﬂ.. L . " e g "‘-""w.‘f v, :‘ e

Aoose et o .,,‘.

. R z
A ne P AR

EAcOLE T

R " wies m n-nunoa BARRY scaumt (nru wlcnph, uood‘ 3
: pu-, or hmr amd Dnnbu' 17. 1953) slso as bung n!nru 8EARS, : ,

s x * Y ,,__g.., z .',S‘p.':/. :.,;-“‘
~.on Puo 1. Pauguph k, iles EENTLIY {dentifyed mow PATCH, Bod ¥ Rt
ol AMOLD PATCH as indicated in veferenoed letter, as being SAROLD CREENNALD. 323
. Information ugmm m- muuaan hu hta upomd in uu wow rmn T

i eames o LU AT T S e BN e T ff:-‘.»‘:"

x —"_: ‘:. ‘. .‘.f‘""‘ - lac ‘. K :" "‘ - .' . Sy ..‘ 1‘7:*{« ,__“.\' },»'..,:Ji_*.”'“:
o di m Pm !, nrunph 2, ot hﬂor daud Doeoahor 17, 1953, Riss “:Ji"
. mu sdvised that she was not sble %o recall snything further eoncerning .“ ity -

. _oither of these individuals except that she did recall that on¢ of them was’ ._:; :x;-‘“_
:7-, . @ man of sbout forty years of age who had yeturned from Jspan end was taking =~

¢%.. 6 yefresher course st 4he Union Theologicsl Seminary. She stated that ahe only - _;

2 met Shis individusl on ene¢ eccasion for & short peried of time sad kmew nothing °: .

2+ #ore eoncerning him, However, during this mseting, he did remark that the Cow='- |

... munist Party was {1legal in Japmn. Wiss mm advised that an - YR

-..'4’ . M“M Wh BAVDE' m -_“41;’.):_._ . _‘“’ ”.~ 4‘_,:9-‘01.:- » Q.‘ ‘Jh.:‘- _‘ _‘:\““”. 3 s f‘ v

{v‘."_?:_\\:~ : i a A .: '__, .- . . B . ‘\”;‘_1. _;: A _~,u. E a 2 iy
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nmm-nm (6510p2- 65-56000) 1 L -mrr zv.m

oy 17_:‘ v
.A- “ J;;r»l';.>.. . '—r‘\"\" . ".~ - - - ’ . : .:‘h.. A :>A r' ".. ¢ " 4. f-:“.m " !
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PRSI hgu'dinz m » rm !, mur of Dou-bor 11. 3y

r-,.,'«nnmmmamucouaanmmumwmuudn

"~ - her vhom this imdividual was; that she did mot recall his identity Bud "

belisved that he was working st that mum‘rrmpoﬂlhvhiuo!

14ved sone place im the Bronx, &he advised that she eounld
mo :

L

.., e sould furnish no further information soncerning his activities but ad-
. vised that 107IS BUDENZ possibly oeuld hnhh widlrlbh utomun Sypar
ruudug m- Mvmnn. e s ; e T TE

’-.. .:,:.-m “ Grps_aj -' A ﬁ. 7\.

' ~ 71 Jagariing peregresh 1, Pags t. lstter of Decenber 17, us;,~x’ :
nu BENTLEY advised that the true ldonuty of Comreds (0" was nob m A e

B ‘to ber} however, she believed that this individual was 8 meaber of the .7 £
3 - Hsrlem Ssetion of the Commmist Party but was not & %op fenctionary, 8he . & s
w271 6dvised that she kmew not.luu further omnm mo poruu. o ﬁll{r;w .
LR 3 BT RN L
=575 negarding mu-uph 8, Pm t, :mm- of nnauhn 11. 1953, .’ii‘;‘“ v
“Mias BENTLEY 1amtified Comrade SE® 88 LYLLLAN EARRTSON, Bhe sdvised Ao
that the only thing she recalls sbout LYLLYAN HARRISON 48 that she wae i 1 v .7 .
*.. 8 supervisor st the Emergency Home Relief and 4t was her impression M ,s:, TEe e
- EARRISON was & member ef $he Comsunist mtoramnmrmuw. o5
.- Miss SENTLEY advised ihat she met LILLTAN EARRISON while she, BENTLEY, was ‘ﬁ-"s;‘ B
2 lllonplo”d rua-hmcunwwmmqmmnor; o B
,‘ '. iz e Biss BENTLEY sdvised that LYLLTAN NAPRISON wss mod \O-hn
'.-wmmmuﬁupzmnnunumm-hmmm R/ 1N
meISG wwc lppronuuly m;, 1935, and has no\ burd crhr dnu. ;' *;}.;‘ .
E ml ENTLEY explained thet’ while lht was oqloycd b’ ﬁn -u}' CEET e
" ‘Emergency Home Relief, she was fingerprinted,snd comeated and LILLEAN . e T
. HARRISON was also nnxorprl.nud udthat ﬁho mnmldprobabhm ‘*f;' AL
\b-umlucunh ST ; - T Tt M

-¥ : - ez
> " -’ ':‘LI " a,-\ - .‘_'» ‘-.-.' .‘._’ .

~ hgu-ding nugnph 2, ). iothr of Deceuber l‘b 195).
l'.lu n:m.zr 4dentified Comrade wm a8 XARK QRAUBARD who i3 mnow on-

"\ : v ‘l‘ A, . T .- p
. »ﬁ hF2 .y
.

Tt N luaﬂnu anh ), ), Letter o.fboou‘b'r 17. 195).

m-m-wmmoun-mm-uauumdwmmm‘z
children for their murse. She stated that this individual, whom she - ,3«,'»
uhrnduu'mm‘maw.kuprwmcmnm.mm='-m
i
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e Regarding Paregraph b Pap 3, 10 tter of Dnnhr 17, 195). bl
lin KENTIEY has ddentified EDn'H EDITR VILENTZ, eorrect msms EDITH - ;}
~ A"(,l
VILENCHIK, who was & Ukrsnian oqnoyod 88 & typist in World Tourists 3 oy

0. 4m 19L2. Miss WENTLEY sdvised that, 83 she recalls, this f{ndividual *‘-’;~
“3. 0L " was @ Commmnist sympsthiser but does not knowwhether or mot she was e
A7 7T msmber of the Party, 8She stated that she did mot know what becams
...~ this individual and that EDITH, %o ur uwmazo, was mot emgeged dm 7 L ooE
. ‘ uplumgo uuuun. P - Jeapta e e :

e . - . -7 ‘s ,
" Lt W ey

'3." !0 ll' !ork hmr dated mr !2, 195), lbon Iiu M‘ :
- nzmxr was interviewed on Jamusry T snd January 12, 1954, she :
the New York Daily Mirror sent 8 representistive dowm ¢o Grend
louisima, 4o edtain fuforsstion from har im erder ¢o write the
which appsared ia the Daily ¥irror in Decemder, 19S3. She ® _.,
she gave the {nformstion %0 the representative of the Daily Mirror md : “
that be wrote the articles himeelf. She particularly referred to the "" o
sriiele which appeared in the Daily Wirror on Decexber 15, 1953, mn;,., oL
. she was Quoted as saying information had been regeived that the huio- B ONGT
.+, governcent had broken s Sovist code., S8he stated thet this 15 & mis- - . ¥ 0 S
-7 statément end should have been that $he information ncund vas thqt -
.. . 4hs uoricm were on the nm of hrunu 'Y Bm.t ood-. "
' Az Y Ter iz,‘,.f:'r; - gt - [ S ‘,& ~Jv~£¥ L3t f X
S ua 'WOTIEY advised thst she ﬂd not review th RURENCY S
’ﬂor to thc time that they were published but after reading them nm-od'.‘;_‘;' S
. that informstion furnished was highly dremstised and in some instances was -.» -
nutnmdmmwnoumohlbgmw\ho LR RSN N
oA el & :-v_,.'. 'L_.t -5 ':'a "'a""-'..:."".\< .5
n nguﬁ \o Now Yo'.-k Jetter to Meresa dated Docenber 2, by A,
liu SENTLEY was again interviewsd on Jmwmary 26, 1954, by 8A JOUR B, v -2 o0 BT
.- RONEYCUTT, and sdvised that it was either JACOB GOLOS or wnlmown Bwbjest “»so.i .

§

.&

LY

-

BI1L who requested information concerning WILLIAM BATT who was &% Shat Sime 3. ° -
with the ¥War Production Board. She added that s long 83 BATT was Connected  '(:."
" with the War Production Board her superiors were ecnstantly requesting Wer *-:., .

e T 3
M ARTAC I |
¥
Y,

S0 obtain additional information ooncerning him snd his attitude toward ¥~/

8he added that, according $o informstion recsived ‘“73‘»';5:2”37-"3‘-";':‘ o
f J 9 LY S
. - R
. BATYIS attitude tanrd the Party shifted from time $o time snd the co-mu;
uu mever uwnod 'u.h the mcu-un they received regarding Ml“ .é_-:.-gf»&;-ag;;;.:;x "
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Director, FBI (101-39962) 1/29/54
SAC, New York (100-3856)

/)X '? MICHAEL NTCHOLAS ENDELMAN, was
.-,  ESPIONAGE = R
7;4 **  INTERNAL S:.GCURITY ACT OF 1650

Rebuairtel 10/26/53 in case entitled "HARRY DEXTLR WHITE,
KSFTCNAGE - R™.

. References pertaining tothe subject thiat apreared in
ELIZABETH-BENTLEY'S book "Out of Bondage" have been compared ,
with the information LLIZABETH BENTLEY furnished in her signed
staveent dated 11/30/45. {

This comparison reflects tnat toe meterial in the

book does no.L materialiy aud to or differ from informativa wuich
Mien “rdTLEY oun proeviocusly furaisaed.

1 - Bufile 134-=435
1 - NY 65-14503

LML : MG

oo




B ANPART ™ Ru NO, 64

Oﬁice Mema“mdzmz ¢ UNITED ST@ES GOVERNMENT

’ ) Tolson -
- ’ - Ladd —
TO t Ao Lo leIinont S DATE: Jenuary &, Nichots -

Hhelapnt
/ 19 54 gllexg -
. avin
. L /_,. . ot J Harbo —
FROM ! Fe A Pranigan LS00 T Trer . -
B Geanty - —
Wohr .
Wintecron {

SUBJECT: ELI/ ABETH Y, RLLTLZY Tele. Row
<4~y tiolloman
ESPTONAZL ~ # Sivoo —4-—
Miss Gan
A\
SYVOPSTS: ,i
RIVVolw A
A Y
Pursuant to +the Purcau's instructions, the “ew York ojffice
-has submitied an analysis o) six articles written by Lentley ithich
appeared in the "i'ev rork Daily MNirror"” from December 13 1o
Decemher 13, 1953. Practically all the injorration in the ariicles
appears in "entley's book "out A rondane" with a "dressing up” of
sore o/ the maicrial,

Bertley in the ariticles troces her inusnlvement in the
espiana;e neiwari, namnes the principel persons who werc involved,
stresses particularly the zcciivitiec of IHerry Dzxter [ hite, shous
the inportance of the over-all date the netwsrk produced jSor ‘the
Sovieic aond then traccs her ulti Nw+F brealk froi the espionage
apparatus.

Bentley's articles melkc consicerable favorable mention
o/ thc #5I, and she closes her last ariicle by incicating persons
in the netrork should have no fear of making disclosure, and "The
FBI i1s completely capedle o) evalualing the ulﬂ“erltJ of on ex-
Communist, and i 1§ verdict can be relied upon. The Hew York of fice
haus been insiructed 1o channelize all pertinent infornation in
these articles to the appropriate files. Jhe lecw York office has
also set sut-leads for the jjew JOrleans office to ask Reniley about
severzl passapses in the articles where it appears that she hes
expanded upan inforaziion in her Laor and an in orwtion prewinrsly
Jurnisied o our arcnte.

ACIT DN

asone. Ghe jforcgoing is jor your injoriiation.

5 13y - ~ux- 17

' oY T .:' u(\“
134-235 . , J’\ .
N A ’ "‘
“oogJLyele T g
- . A . } i-" -!'v-t/,f
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DEVATLS:

The New Yorlk office was instiructed by ihe Bureau's
air-tel of December 10, 1933, to secure copies o, the articles
written by Elisabdbeth Dentley in the '"New York lirravr" starting
on December 13, 1253. They were instructed tn forward thes
articles with an onalysis 1o the Fureaw und ufere necessary to
set forth leadc for the iew Orleans ojfice to interview Zeniley
congerninge daia appearing in the articles, They were also
instructed to chiannelize information in the articles to tihe
pertinent jiles on persons named by [entley.

The articles appeared in ihe '"Jew York Daily Xirror"
in 8ix issues starting on December 13, 1952, and ending on
December 18, 1953. The analysis submitted by the New ilork office
and the study here at the Furcau reflects that prac ica114 all
information in the articles appcers in heniley's lLoolk "Ciii o) foncdere’
with the "drescing up" o) some of 1ihe railerial. DSentley in
substance in the criiclcs traces her oun involvement in the neiwork,
describes the roles plecy2d by various persons involved and shows
the importance of the data which the ncitwork was producing jor the
Soviets. Probubly because of the recent publicity concerning
Harry Dezter i‘hite, she devotes considerable crace to hiec aciivities.
“er last article shows her uliimate brealk irith the ecpionase netuork
and her coming to the FIT vith ker Informution. '

In tihe ariicle off Decenler 17, 19532, Bentley releics
that . hite [urnished injormation to the netuork, ithat Sccretery of
the fTrecasury organitheau wes disgruntled with the recep tion Loscow
was niving American lend-lecase effort, and i hite suggested that
sone thing be done in order tlo }eep worzantheau jSrom beconitng anti-
Soviet. She scid as a resuli o) pa°szn” thic infomation tarounh
to the Soviet Intelligence headqguarters in lLoscow, Cteclin prouuﬁly
paid tribute to US prodxctzurty and the imporiance of the lend-lcas

progranm. his injorration is basically ke sare as that furnished
previously by ﬁentley 1o Bureau accats. In the ariicle of
Decenber 14, 1003, ifcntley repeaf informaiion which she hae

previovsly ;urnzanea 1o the Burcan anid to Congresscional commiitees
which leadys her to believe that there wes at leasi one other epy
rias operaiing in Jashineion which she Imev naothing about and
possibly still cnolher nraup. e have previously qucsiioncd

Leniley on this and hawve sccured all deizilc she huc wiich do ro3
assist us in identifyine such netrorizs, In the article of

Decemler 15, 1053, Fentley plays up ithe role played by Lauchlin
Currie, an adninistrative assistant +o Iresiden’ oosewvelt, who
assisted Nathan Gregory Siluernaster when ke was under investipation
pursuant to the liatch Acts It appears in this insiance that Fentley
has gonrne beyonc knowledge knoiwn 1o her personclly and has drawn

Lp)
-y =
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upon data developed in Conaressional hearings. the jicw Yorlk
oj;ice states they are settin; out a lead for the Jew Jrleans
office to ask Bentley chout thiz matter in connection with the
Currie investigation, In the article of December 17, 1253,
Dentley shows how deeply infiltraited was the 9jfice of Strategic
Services by the Soviels. She also crows hor the Soviets wanted
all typcs of infornation even concerning the political oititude

o' verious persons such as illicm Batt of the l‘ar Produciion lFoard
whose name came up iinwe and ajain., In this instance while

Fentley has furnished similar informaiion in the past, she did not
say that a request was received concerning Datt on a number of
occasions, and accordinnly, the New (Orleans office has a lead to
.-ask Beniley concerning this maiter., Througrout the articles
Bentle y makes numerous references to the FBI, and in no instance
is she critical, and several of the refererces are vecry jfavorable.
In clocinng her lagt aeriicle sle indicates “het persons why were
tnuolved in the reiwork conld resiore themsceclves by naling
disclosures, and she siales, "The FrT is coxnplcizly capable of
evelucting the sincericy of an ex-Comrunict, cnd its verdict can
be relied upon,"
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FBI'NEG ORLEANS — 1-28-54 10-420Y i EC%h\ " B A.i:f
//61RECT0R FBI AND SAC, HOUSTON e« JURGENT. ,. anfﬁ}ﬂ.- 6?34?;;,47 |
ELIZABFTH BENTLEY, CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE OF INFCRMATION. BEWTLEY ADVISES

THAT THROUCH FRANK J. KELLY, PROLGTER, LAKE CHARLES, LA., SHE 1S EMGAC
FOR A NUIEER OF PAID LECTURES IN THE GALVESTOH, PORT ARTHUR AND ORANCE,
TEXAS ALEA. ON JANUARY TWENTYFOUR LAST SHE HAD A COMVERSATION WITH

IAN UNIDENTIFIED MAN WHOM SHE MET AT OME OF HER PUBLIC AFPPEARANCES,

iLmo ADVISED AGAINST HER MAKING ANY SPEECHES IN THE

|ABOVE MENTIONED AREA DUE TO A NUNBER OF LABOR UNION STRIKES IN

'THE AREA. BENTLEY STATED HER SPEECHES IN THE PAST HAVE LEEN WELL RECEL
BY LAEOK UNIGNS OTHEX THANW THOSE COMMUNIST DOMIKATED. SHE ADVISED THAT
TEE TRLMD CF COMVERSATION OF THE PERSON WO ADVISED AGAIKST HER MAKING
SPELCHES IN THE FCRT ARTHUR AREA INDICATED HE IS FOSSIBLY COMNECTED
¥ITH THE DISTRIBUTORS, PROCESSORS, AND OFFICE WORKERS UMION WMICH SHE
STATES IS CONMUNIST CONTKOLLED. SHE ADVISED THAT BY FEBRUARY ONE NEXT
SHE 1€ TO ACCEPT OR REJECT A SPEECH SPOMSORED BY THE KMIGHTS OF COLUMBI
ORANGE, TEXAS, SCMEDULED ON FEDRUARY NINETEEN NEXT, BUT DOES NOT WISH
TO APPEAK IN LOCALITY WHERE LABOR STRIFE INVOLVIKG COMMUNIST DOMINATED
UNION IS PRESENT. HOUSTON WILL ADVISE LitiL 1ATL1" IF INFO 1€ AVAILAEL!
THAT OFFICE TO INDICATE AﬁLy(lcc;‘E;rr{{x;iST %ozarfgzﬁ—u 1. 'SENTLY

ACTIVE IN THE ABOVE VLNTIONFéa;RL;U suﬁr\u[%IEL ADVISE_BY FEERUARY FIRS
WMETHER THIS INFO CAM BE FURNISHED TQ BENTLEY. £t

-f"/\ _ i e ame
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. BLYEABPTE unzm, E§l§;n SOURCT OF INPORMATION. 5%~

mVJwI IYESTYEIGHET INSTANT. BENTLEY IS NOT £0

CGI.TBOLL!'D ayvIioy, Ir PUCLIC SOURCE IBVOBNATY OJ 18 lflIle',

S5 MAT B5 ADVISID OF SUBSTINCE. BESTLAY SNOLD BT MADETO
* “CLEARLY ENDERSTAND TEAT FHE DECISION TO MAXE ANY SFEECE IS LV
SOLELY MEp BESPOLSIDILITY AND TEE BUREAU WILL NOT ADVISE FOR
"B ACATLST AFY SPTECE OF ITT PART, S J
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SiC HV“ CHLEANS VRGENT 4

IZfb T DENTLEY, CCMFIDENTIAL CCURCE CF IHFCHHﬁTICS.. NEUNTEL
JOUHARY TUENTYLIGHT INSTANT. BENTLEY IS KOT TO 2E GIVEN ANY CCLFI-
DEHTIAL INFORNATICI REGARDING ANY CCHMIIUIIIST COWT?CLLED UillCliy IF
rduLIF SCURCE INFCRATICH IS AVAILADLE, SVE MAY DI ADVISED CT
SULSTALICE.  DRlTLEY SHCHLD 2E »ADE TC CLTATLYT UULUNOTLAID TULT THE
DECISICI TC IifIE ANY SPENCH IS SCLELY MIn NISPCLSIRILITY AND TiE

BURER VILL MCT RDVISE FCR CR AGAINST ALY SPLECH CN IFRY FART.
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BVAN AN

Oﬁw Memc‘ rowiff)l » UNITED QLQ-s GOVERNMENT

et Tolspn -

T0 : Lo i Lﬂf°a>9 o DATE: sehruary <, N
1954 el

_ 2 2 g
"‘°M,' A, I, BEL?.'O,,, 7" latbe

’: ’:) Y Tracev

/ ' Ve , Geany
Ciaterrow.’
SUBJECT : ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY Tee, Hor
CONFIDINTIAL SOURCE OF INSORMATION Cra

Miss Gam!

The lew Orleans 0y ice in o teletype catied 2-5=5. hees
acvised that Mzss Bentley was served with a subpoena to give a
deposition in the libel suit of &William Henry Taylor vs. The
Washington Ugily News, a civil actzon. Bentley told our New Orleans
Office that she believed she was being subpoenaed to give deposition
regarcding testimony she previously furnished to Congressional
commnittces. OShe stated she did not intend to answer the subpoena and
was willing to go to jail rather than appear. ohe, stated thet i) she
was forced to be a witness, she would be hostile to both parties,
Accoroing to Pentley, her appearance would establish a prececent which
would require her presence in other matters oy ¢ similar nature and
this would cause her to lose her job and eliminate her only real
source o/ income, Bentley informed she had no money to employ an
attorney and reguested the Bureau to advise her as to her legal rights.
With regard to this the Director indicated that we should inform her
that it would not be possible for the Bureau to jurnish her with legcl
acvice but that a decision as to whether cshe ts tc comply with the
subpoenc is a perconal one und she should be cuicded by her own con-
clusicns cjter talking with Lejean Lejorc when she is to cive ¢
deposition,

Since Llizabeth Bentley hcs beern an important Covernment
witness in previous Frederal crininal cctiors and particularly becouse
_ 8he is a potenrtial witress in.any Jjfuture actions, namely the prosecu-
tton of the Silvermacter case or any of the subJects in it, this natter
)was called to the attention of Mr. Willian Foley o the Crininel
iLipiston, JFoley suggested that under the circuncicnces it wounld not
(bc desirable to elicnate Elizabeth Rentley in any way and he stuied he
idesirecd to discuss jurther in the Depariment the feusitility of having
{6 Lepurtnentul reprcsentctive contact her with regard to ihis present
. subpoena, Ihcreujter joley acduvised that he had discussed this notter
in the Lepartment and he stated they had cone to the conclusion there
was nothing that conld be cone jor jfiss Rentley., roley stated that
it would appear Rentley was a necessary witnesds in a civil suit and
hac¢ been properly served, Under the circumstances, according to IJ'oley,
| she would have to cppear as would any otaer wiiness under siniler

\‘czrcu nstances, e ’&¢;4$__/00 i

AcTror: .11 o FEB 5 11954 f
LRI 13 ESP SEC
g)d; ﬁfA Our New Orleans office hags been properly instructed in line

with the DLrector 's suggestions T As is subnitteC for pour insorma-

ion ,
{ et P ' : A
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FRI HOUSTON 1-29-54 6-10 Pii CST SRF
DIRECTOR AND SAC NEY ORLEANS BR’@G/*‘
BF‘U{\IUI D{LR
RGENT , ,/
: v( Lo
ELIZABETH 3ENTLEY, C. S. RE N. O. TEL 1~25-54 CN M V. FOUAT::J

LAST oPOUA LOCAL TIGUTYFIVE, PT. ARTHUR, TEX, UNuER SUPErVISION OF
INTERNATIONAL PRESIDENT ARTHUR OSUARN STRUCK AT TWENTYONZ PT. ARTHUR
RETAIL OUTLETS Al HOTELS. SUEBSZIQUINT PRESSURE BY GOVExHOR ANU AG OF
TEXAS RESULTZU IN LOCAL &5 BIING COMPLETELY OISASSOCIATEZIL WITH EEQWA
AND DIQECTLY ACCOUNTALLE TG WALTEZR REUTHER, PRZS. ClCO. IHVESTIGM?iON
“RE OFFICZxS LGUAL &5 FAILEu TC SISCLOSE PREVIOUS SUE e ACTIJEiiES.
AG OF TEXAS CANCELLEZL ALL DPCWA CRIANIZOR PERWUITS JEC. THIRTY, FIFTY
THREEs NO FURTHER EVIDENCE CP LOMINATEZD UNION ACTIVITY PT. ArRTHUR,

CRARGE OR GALVESTON AREAS.

SANTOLAIA : ;4;,‘ )
END ACK IN ORDER 7
WA M 7-13 Pi oK Fs5I wa £AS RECORDED - 87 /5¢‘¢3§’ /0/
NO Ok FBI MO AE R
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STAMDARD FORM NO. 84

O]_‘ﬁce Memorzmdum  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DIRECT(R, FBI (100~-14778)
SAC, NEW CRIEANS (100-153L6)
‘WELINEL WARSZONTR, wa:

William Weiner, et al
Is=C

DATR:  2/5/5k .,

i

Reference is made to the letter from the New York Office to the
Director dated January 12, 1954, a copy of ch was furnished this office
requesting an interview with Miss ELIZABET .NTLEY regarding all information .

: wbich she has concerning subject WARSZONER.

On January 26, 1954, Miss BENTLEY was interviewed at Grand Cotean,

Louisiana, and she advised that the only contacts

she had with WARSZOVER were

when she was workdng with WORLD TOURIST, INC. She advised that from her
contacts with him at this time she determined that WARSZOYER was Financial

Secretary of the Communist Party in New York for a while but was not able to

furnish the date. She stated that he also held s

not describe, in the IWQ, but was unable to furnish the date concerning this
either. She stated that he was connected with New Century Publishers which - -
: was a Commnist publishing house, but that she did not know his duties in

ome title, which she could

/4

comection with this enterprise, She stated that it was her impression that

he was also a member of the Central Committee for a shart time but was not

able to give definite information regarding this.

Miss BENTLEY advised that JACOB GOLOS had considerable dealings
with WEINER and that after GOLOS died, she approached WEINER on the idea of S
. getting someone else to run WORLD TOURIST, INC., as she wanted to get out of .
the organization. She advised that she had several discussions of this matter
with WEINER and that finally WEINER agreed to get someone else to run

. WORID TOURIST, INC., and that in April of 19L5 WEINER send LOUIS EERDENSKY over

to take over the operation of WORLD TOURIST, INC.

Miss BENTLEY advised that the above are her relations and ﬁ/

association with WEINER and any discrepancies whi

ch appear from the above

- facts and those recorded in her book are due to the fact that in her book
) it was necessary for her to add human interest and reader appeal to a large

number of incidents.
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Director, FBI (65-58688) 2/5/54L
! SAC, New York (100-95066) .
i ' ROSE ARENAL |

SM-C

Refuairtel 10/26/5}, in the cese entitled "HARIKY LEXTER
WHITL; LSPIONAGL - R", NYlet to bKureau, 12/29/53, and New Orleans
letter to Buresu, 1/19/5l4, both ceptioned as above.

L.
Reairtel instructed that ELIZABLTH BENTLLY'S book "Out
of Bondage" be reviewsd to insure that there is no other infore

-mation (conteined in the book) which expands upon or differs

with .deta which she hes furnished the Buresu, and that all

pertinent data in the book be chennelized to eppropriate in-
dividuel files.

Re New Orlesns let roflects thet Miss BLNTLEY signed
statement contains 2l of the essentlel fects and any deviation
from those facts contalned in her signed statement is due to
the dramatization of the materisl in her book.

In view of the fact thet the only lead in ceptioned
matter was to reconcile the differences appearing in BLNTLLY!'S
signed statement dated 11/30/i45 and her book "Out of Bonaage"
this leed has beon covered, 1nis case is being closed in the
NYO UACB.
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. DATE:
TO  : pDIRECT(R, FBI  (C5=14303) ATES 2 /5/50
“°“J . SAC, NEV OCRLEANS (65=1950) :
SUBJRCY MAURICE HIMAN HALPERIN
- : ESPIOMAGE = R
./ INTERNAL SHCURITY ACT OF 1950

Reference is nade to the letter from Loston to the Dircector
dated January 195k, copy to llew Orleans, requesting an interview with
Mea ELIZARETH BENILIY rogarding her meeting with MALPERIN, which meetdng
in recarded i.n n her book entitled “OUT OF BONDAGE," pages 263,264, 265 & 266,

SR ‘ lﬁas BENTLEY advised that she had previous]y mde arra.rxgcnents
R with [DLFERIY to meot him on Florida Avenus and another street which she nav
cannot identify but which is located in the southwest sectlon of tashingtan,
De Cop for the purpose of picking up some material which HALPERIN was to furnish
her. OShe related that when she arrived on the designated spot on Florida
Avenue, that she noticed a building which appearcd to te a garage and since
this was a very cold day, she went inside to get warm and it was at this time
that she noticed that the building was filled with steel file cabinets and -
. that there were three individuals dressed in guard unifarme, She stated
: that at this tirme she also had with her numerous microfilms of espionage
%, materiol which tho SILVFRMASTERs had turncd over to her. This was the reason
that she was so frightencd at this time. She stated that she immediately
left this ouilding and went around the corner where she observed HALVFILIN

waiting for her, She advised that ghe never tald HALPERIN of this ineident, ~

. | e

Miss BENTLEY advised that she does not recall the identity of ity

" the material which HALPERIN fwrnished to her on this meeting, and does not , T,

) ‘recall the identity of the material which the SILVERMASTINs had furnished to "~ 5%

PRy hor an this contact,
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Director, FBI (65--58688) 2/5/54 .
‘ SAC, New York (100=95066) P
ROSE ARENAL ey

SMC g, s S

ReBusirtel 10/26/53, in the cess entitled "HARRY DEXTER
WHITE; ESPIONACL = R", NYlet to Bureau, 12/29/53, and New Orleans
AL”// letter to Bureau, 1/19/54, both captioned as sbove.

Reairtel instructed that ELIZABRTH BENTLLY'S book "Out
of Bondage™ be reviewed to insure that there is no other infore-
‘‘mation (contained in the book) which expands upon or differs
with data which she has furnished the Buresu, and that all
pertinent data in the book be channelized to appropriaste in-
dividual files.

Re New Orlesns let refleocts thet Miss BLNTLEY signed
statement contains all of the essentlal faots and any deviation
from those facts contained in her sligned statement 1s due to
the dramatization of the materlial in her book,

In view of the fect that the only lead in captloned
matter was to reconcile the differences appearing in BENTLLY!S
signed statement dated 11/30/45 and her book "Out of Bondage"
this lead has been covered, This case is being closed in the
NYO UACB.
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qx.hodm “as furnished by the New York office, the Los Angeles ornu,, :
mlvbdthatﬁnmrntinuhrbookmmmm:otw}o.
wrorummummwmmummmnmd
. 11/30/LS to the Buresu, ' In referring to her relationship with the subjest /.
" BZNTLYY elsboreted xpon or m-uuw sdditional details in Ay

e
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o BENTLEY that she was & seaber of the dserican Communist Party and deseribad i
"tho ‘wbjest!s detailed explanstion ef the structare ef the Commmist m-q M
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. headquarters wers in loscow. On pages 22 thmwh 3] BETLYY dmrlbdm », ‘“‘,
; ;‘-i;,,.p-nhtms sfforts and persuasive techniqus applied by the subjest in m :

"’ har gyar 0 the Comwurd st cause. - On page 80 BENTLEY disclosed the fast that o %

1y/the subjest had sailed with the first medical detachment destined Yo apm%:‘“ el

-

. to fight for the Nadrid gmmeﬂt in the stuh Civil lu. '} e i o
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o My
T0 , 4 Mr, Tolson : . Dbare: Feb. 24, W“
B l . Glams t
yRom i’ L. B. Nichols /‘? & W
Tencs °
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SUBJCT : 7 wfﬂ’ Wi lh*& .

i E P J J.’f/

1 ) . leﬁ’

¢

David Lawrence called me last Saturday and was very much
exercised over the Alsop column in the Washington Post on February 19 dealing
with the so- callcd missing documents in the Department and th- fact that

thzn.a-;-abandoned Dave felt that there must be some arseuesr to thig and tha
_Jthe Alsop piece should be answered.

I, frankly, do not know exactly how tr, approach this without 90
getting into a complicated discourse, and the only simple way that the Alsop ’ * -
astory could be knocked down would be to take that portion of the Director's

testimony before the Senate Internal Security Committee wherein he pointed ‘r) '
out that the FBl was not a party to an agreement to promote White, 'hat at no
time did the FBI give its approval; that if this policy were applied to White,
it would apply to others similarly involved in this investiga‘'v | who were
dismissed {rom Government service when their subversive 2. titit,e8 were
discovered. The Director interpulatod at this point, the dia: ssals occurred

in March; 1946, Jygpe 14 and 18, 194 July 1946 ard September, 1046, ’
Bl S ag: 91954 wa s &3

r It seems to me that here we:e a deciei i ta reactivate

Bentley,; that dismissals would not have taken place; that the fact that dismissals -(f,
did take. place would certainly militate againwt the reaétivabion of Bentley and N

certain{y,uould not have been permitted. '

“ This would inject the Director hack into the White cage and it -
might not be worth it, I wish ther» were some way that the Alsop piece conld §
‘ be negated, particularly since Se:.ator Fulbright put it in the Con.res ional /
Record on February 19, 1954, l/ ‘ ‘35-; \/
Lt SRR i}
Uhless the Dlrector and vou have some’ cene ﬂ"ymvgi thfr pnly @ -

thmgl know to do is tell Dave I havq {,_o-o.hed into the ma.ttﬂr WH€hat 1o answer -

—-ﬁ

it WOuhil be too complicated and Wwe sxmpl ou.kljluot do it. o2
i § bR ,,4&3 S8 By
N

cc: Mr, Ladd 9
Mr. Belmont7;”/ K K -

»«, {1 M Mr. Jones: - /‘
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Director, FBI (65-56L02) 3/10/5u

% . -, . . )
o l 8AC, New York (£5-24503) L ‘ S

S, 7 RATHAN GREOORY SILVEMUSTER, KT AL L

i ESPIONAGE -~ R -

A Rebuair-tel 10/26/53 in the case entitled "HARRY DEXTER WHITE,

-‘ ESPIONAGE - R."

. -

Referenced sir-tel instructed that FLIZADPETH AENTLEY's book
"Out of Bondage" be reviewed to insure thare is Yo other Inforaition in

the book with expands upon or d.i.tfors 'lith data which she has mminhod
-to the Buroau. .

.* To facilitate the comparison of information in the book with
: information furnished by Miss BRNTLEY in her signed statcment of 13/30/LS
1t was necessary to prepare an index of the statement as it appears in the
report of SA THUMAs O, SPENCIR made at NY, 12/5/L%.
It is believed that such an index filed with copies of this
‘ ~ report will be useful in facilitating research for information concerning
. individuals and incidents mentioned in Miss BENTLEY's statement.
} There i8 being submitted herewith to the Bureau and offices
i having coples of this report amended pages 108 to 113 to be inserted in
- the report of SA THOMAS G. SPENCER made at NY 12/5/L5.
Encs, (5) . ' .
S0 (Le putile 13el3s T c I
o 1l « New Haven (fnc. 1) . "/'
S 1 = New Orleans (134-839) (Enc. 1) S
3 l -~ W0 (Encs 3)
K 1 - NY 13L-182
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L _Director, FiI (39-878) 3/25/54
o4 sAc, New York (100-14205) o
&ng % IRENR BROWDER, was ’

-f( SECURITY MATIER - PERJURY

n O'I.lt

of Bondage" be reviewsé io insure there 1ls no information con=-

- . talned in the book which expands wupon or differs with data which -

:H she - hns furnished the Bureau.,.

SELE x i On page 185 of her book, Miss BERTLFY describes her rirat

- us~ -

Rebuair-tel 10/26/5%, in case entitled "HARRY DEXTLR WIITE,
ES! IONAGE - R", instructing that ELIZALLTR-BENTLEY'S book,

oA
L T

vislt to LARL EROWDER, and comments concernlng his wife, IRLERE B«O.DL.::
"What I did not then know was that RAISSA (IKELL cRUVLLR) even as

far back as the iievolutlon, had Leen a powerful firure in the QFPU

-1 organization in Russla and thut she stlll workedé for 1t.

One of

her cdutles was to keep her husbaund in line and malte roports on hin,
BROWLLR had evidently had no cholce in his marriage; the powers =
that - be 1n licscow had issued the orders and he hed to follow

‘them"

This information from Mlss BENTLLY does not appear in her
sipgned statement nor ln instant case filec,

Since subject 1s currently awaltin; trial for umaking false

Ll e

statemenis in connection with her naturalization, i1t 1s requested .
that the New Orleans Of{lce Intervicw Mlss LLNILLY as to any. ‘
evidentiary basis for the above quoted Blatement,

@rBureau  (134=~435)
2=-New Orleans

.- le=New York (65-114603)
i 1-New York (100=25693)
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K . Director, FRI (39-878) 3/25/51

l, SAC, New York (100-25692) \

.. W % ' EARL RUS!ELL BROWDER '
g I1S5«C

; " ReBuairtel X/26/53 entitled~"HARRY DEXTLR WHITE,

N SPIONAGE =R," 4nstructing ELIZABETH TENTLEY!s book "Out of

P Bondepe" be reviewed to insure that the book contains no

information expanding upon or differing with data elready fur-
nished the Bureau,

o On pare 150 of instant book JACCB GOLNS I8 quoted as
follows: "He (EARL BROWNER) reaslized that GREG (GREGORY
STLVFRMASTIR) would be very useful to us in the future, so he
trld him tn lle low and not Jjoin any Communist unit in VWash-
ington, «-e==Moreover, nn BROWJIR's instructicnz he'c been
gathering around him s group of people, sore party memberec, scme
sympathlizers, employed in sensitive Jjobs in the government where
they will be able to collect invaluable information for us,"

e It apnears that no mention previously had been made of

o guch instructions from BROWDER to STLVERMASTER, and it I8 re=
guastad that the lieaw Orleaens 0fffco interview Miase BENILEY ta
ascortain her full knowledge of this matter,

It is noted also on pages 223, 22L and 225 of her

book, Miss BENTLEY relates that following the death of GOLOS
she removed {1200. from the safe of World Touriste, Incorporated,
. end delivered this sum to EARL BROWDER. On page 93 of her oS
A saigned statement, Mlss BENTLEY éstimates this sum as between o
$11,000 and §12, 0. It is requested that Miss BINTLEY be asiked \
to clarify this discrepancy.

% . i
‘ Mi{es BENTLEY continues on pages 225 and 225 that N
following the death of GNI,0S, BROWDER told her, "This thing's N
rot to be handled with great care. We cen't let GOLOS be too_, ™
clnsely tied np with the Americen Party, $t'll wreclc us." o
Since this statsmant sppears to be an admicssion by PROWDER of D
his knowledre of the truve nature of GOLOS!' activities, and N
since 1t appears not to have been reported previously, 1t 1is
requasted thst rMiss RENTLLY be questioned with reference theresto. -
@Bureau (13L-435) =
| «New (Orleans &
. - . YeNew York (65-14603) >
T ' ‘ bt
TY. GSASPAT ¢ ' 6‘ 4 - / =
e 1137 - 435 :
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AFRIL 22, 1954
SAC, NE¥ ORLEANS
) ‘
ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY, SECURITY INFORMANT.
N REBUTEL APRIL 19. IMVEDIATELY ADVISE RESULT YOUR CONTACT

WITE JUDGE AND BENTLEY.
HOOVER

184-435
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O}ﬁce Memoﬁmdum + UNITED ST’ES GOVERNMENT
10 t DIRECTOR, FBI (134-435) DATE: ppril 6, 1954
‘ . & - RS
. FrOM L* SAC, NEW ORLEANS (134-€9) | .
o -t . C/ .
-~ BUBJBCT: pITZABETH T. BENTLEY o | D /,/
SECURITY INFORMANT C \3\ 7
N e
On April 1, 1954, Miss ELIZABKTH BENTLEY advised SA
JOHN B. HOMEYCUTT of this office that she had just received a long
. distance telephone call from New York City from GUENTHER REINHARDT.
. She stated that REINHARDT talked for twenty minutes and during the
i _ conversation remarked to her that he had been'working for the past
s 4w -+ - - - peveral months for INS in New York and that he had received no pay

™l

..._\?:

et
ST LT LT I ST ST e —ﬁv ’._- e R Y T e S e e LT T h e e . S et

"for his services during this period., According to Miss BENTLEY,
REINHARDT asked her when she was coming to New York, thzt he desired
to see her the next time she was in the vicinity., She also stated
that REINEARDT asked her what she knew about the Southern Conference
for Human VWelfare investigations which had recently been conducted
in New Orleans, louisiana,

Miss BENTLEY advised that she.was-unable to figure
out why REINHARDT would spend twenty Tinutes talking long distance
to her from New York and that she was merely calling this informa-
tion to the attention of the Bureau.

The above informatlon is being furnished to the Bureau
for information purposes,

JBH:dbe

REGISTFRED MAIL
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. ‘ SAC, Hew Orlesns (13%-89) April 19, 1951+
o Director FBI (1344 5) .3 ‘f ‘7’

’ KECORUEY * / 35‘ I Jj
"‘ ELIZABCTI T. BENTIEY

IORMER SCCURITY INFORMANT

o Rourlet dated April 6, 195%, in which you
L advised that Miss Bentley had receive& a telephone
- AW  call from Guenther Reinhardt, vho indicated to NMiss

Bentley that he wishod to see her the next time she

Ei want to Now York.

N

.’-/\’..1

If the opportunity presents itself there is
no objection to your mentioning to Miss Bentie :
necessity to be most cautious in dealing with Pcinhardt.

Kecp the Buroau &dvised of any sdditional
contacts which Roinhardt may make with Bentley.
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Agststant Attorney General
Farren 0lncy IIIX

w9yt

April 19, 1954 -

Director, FBI

ELIZABETH T, BENTLEY ‘
SECURITY INFORMANT

Elizabeth T, Bentley, who is teaching at the
College of Sacred Heart, Grand Coteagu, Louisiana, was
served with a subpoena on Fedruary 2, 1954, to give.a :
deposition in connection with a civil 11bel sutt by -

. ¥illiam H, Toylor ogatnst the Washington Daily News..

Bentley did not respond to the subpoena and a second

subpoena was tssued on April 8, 1954, which Bentley is G ’ R
cpparently itgnoring. Federal Judge Edwzn F. HRunt -}
the Vestern District of Louisiana, has indicated zu
reluctent to cite Dentley for contempt and will not do

8o for a 30-day period.

I em attachking & copy of a memorandum prepared by
Judge Hunter and furnished to Spectal Agent James 7.
Hamilton on April 12, 2954, I anm also attaching a copy
of a letter io Judge Hunter from Howard B. DeJean, Jr.,
Attorney at Law, Opelousas, Louisiana, doted Karch S5, 1954,
which sets forth some of the background of this mctter.

The foregoing 18 being brought to your attention

" a8 of possible interest fn connection with any effect

this situation might hcuve on the future value of E&izabeth
Bentley a8 a Governmeni witness. We have previously .
informed Miss Bentley thet this is a motter for her pwn
psrsonol ‘decision. - Judge Hunter {s to be informed that ;|

Elizabedh Bentley has been so advised. A rd
e GORDED - 63
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o
Ojﬁce Memo&ndum OUNITED STADES Al
TO . Director, FBI (134-435) DATE: April :my RQaY ..
Mr ;‘nmm 1
ROM : SAC, New Orleans (134-89) n:;ﬁ:ﬁ:::ﬁ
. .rv“ ) ) ((-\ M!i- “}r’tinterrcwd
\V-§usjrer:  ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY v Tele. Room.......
SECURITY INFORMANT \\\ ‘Q Mr. Holloman

Miss Gandy......

On April 12, 1954, the Honorable EDWIN F. HUNTER, Iedera

| Judge, Western Distriet of Loulsiana, contacted SA JAMES W. HAMILTON,
Resident Agent at Lake Charles, Loulsiana, and furnished to him a .
copy of a letter dated March 5, 1954, to Judge HUNTER from HOWARD B.
DeJEAN, JR., Attorney, Opelousas, Loulsiana. Judge HUNTER also fur-
- niéhed a memorandum prepared by him and addressed to SA HAMILTON under
: date of April 12, 195%. Copies of both of these documents are enclosed.
They relate to attempted service of a subpoena on Miss BENTLEY by.-the
U. S§. Marshal in connectlon with a sult involving WILLIA}M HENRY/TAYLOR
| vs. Washington Dally News (Civil Action 5394-53, District of Golumbia)

As noted in the attached documents, Miss BENTLEY c¢laims that
the civil sult 1in question, in which depositions are desired from her
by the plaintiff's attorneys, is a Communlist plot. She has talked
with Judge HUNTER and has indicated to him that the purpose of the
sult was to get her to publicly give testimony which she had hereto-
fore given 1n closed Congressional commlttee hearings. She indicated
!to Judge HUNTER that she had no intention of accepting service of a

subpoena in this matter. Judge HUNTER has advised that he gained th
Jimpreusion in his conversations with Miss BENTLEY that she was belng
afforded some kind of protective custody by the FBI, although she did_'.
not make any clear-cut or positive statements in this regard. Judge- ¥
}HUNTER has stated that he has informed Attorney DeJEAN of his report

|of this matter to the FBI and has instructed DeJEAN that no effort

should be made to have Miss BENTLEY cited for contempt fonya period
of thirty: days ot \)

f_. Judge HUNTER stated to SA HAMILTON gggﬁ\he was not seekin;kf}
‘ information from.thls offlce concerning partl to the civi) pSult in wr

question or concerning Miss BENTLEY, but was rurnlsnihg hisbreport :

, only for the information of the FBI. He points out 1n hils memorandum
. [of April 12, 1954, however, "It 1s conceivable Lhat there might'ibe somg
AN information this court should have if it is faced with a demand for a i
' | contempt." He has stated that he does not anticipate requesting any '
y information from the FBI and that no actlon was desired by his office

_nifwith reference to Miss BENTLEY's past:or future. refusdals- to accept, &

j? subpoena_ 1p this matter.
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Director, FBI

AMSD April 14, 1954

. RE: BLIZABETH T. BENTLEY
o CURITY INFORMANT

P

Miss BENTLEY recently contacted SA JOHN B. HONEYCUTT, Resi-
dent Agent at Lafayette, Loulsiana, and discussed this matter with
him. She sought advice from SA HONEYCUTT concerning the action she
should take and was, of course, advised that he was not in a position
to furnish her with such counsel. She said the action on the part of
. the plaintiff's attorneys in this suit had caused her considerable

- embarrassment at the school with which she is affiliated and indicated

T e e e U VP
T -

that regardless of the action taken she dild not intend to afford the
plaintiff's attorneys the right or opportunity to take the deposition
requested.

The foregoling is submitted to the Bureau for its informa-
tion in view of the possibility that Miss BENTLEY may at a later time
be cited for contempt for failure to respond to the order of the court.
No action will be taken in this matter 1n the absence of specific in-
structions from the Bureau.
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...>.  suBJEd.  ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY

l“‘_ﬂ ﬂ\ IS ,

r-\ "j .
Oﬁice Mema’,mdum . UNITED 5% GOVERNMENT
1o ; Director, FBI (134-435) DATE: April 1%, 1954
reox fi  SAC, New Orleanc (134-89) - ;

T,
- SECURITY INFORMANT

On April 12, 1954, the Honorable EDWIN F, HUNTER, Federal
Judge, Western District of Loulsiana, contacted SA JAMES W. HAMILTON,
Resident Agent at Lake Charles, Loulsiana, and furnished to him a
copy of a letter dated March 5, 1954, to Judge HUNTER from HOWARD B.

'DeJEAN, JR., Attorney, Opelousas, Louisiana. Judge HUNTER also fur-

nished a memorandum prepared by him and addressed to SA HAMILTON under

. date of April 12, 1954%. Copies of both of these documents are enclosed.

They relate to attempted service of a subpoena on Mius BENTIEY by the
U. S. Marshal in connectlon wlth a sult invelving WILLIAM HENRY TAYLOR
vs. Washington Daily News (Civil Action 5394-53, Dlstrict of Columbia).

As noted in the attached documents, Miss BENTLEY claims that
the civil suit in question, in which depositions are desired from her
by the plaintiff's attorneys, 1s a Communist plot. She has talked

... With Judge HUNTER and has indicated to him that the purpose of the
“sult was to get her to publicly give testimony which she had hereto-

fore glven 1in closed Congressional committee hearings. She indlcated
to Judge HUNTER that she had no intention of accepting service of'a

sutpoena in this mattcr. Judge HUNTER has advised that he gained the
impresgion 1In his conversations with Miss BENTLEY that she was being

AAafforded some kind of protective custody by the FBI, although she did

not make any clear~cut or positive statements in this regard. Judge

. HUNTER has stated that hc has informed Attorney DeJEAN of hils report

-of thig matter to the FBI and hazs instructed DeJEAN that no effort

should be made to have Miss BENTLEY cited for contempt for a perilod

- of thirty days.

Judge HUNTER stated to SA HAMILTON that he was not seeking

" information from this office concerning parties to the civil sult in

-question or concerning Miss BENTLEY, but was furnishing his report

only for the information of the FB1. He points out in his memorandum
of April 12, 1954, however, "It 38 conceivable that there might be some
information this court should have 1f it 1s faced with a demand for a
contempt.” He has stated that he does not anticipate requesting any.
information from the FDBI and that no action was desired by his office
with reference to Mlss BENTLEY's past or future refusals to accept a

subpoena in thls matter.

i
.Enclofjures (2)
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Director, FBI
AMSD April 14, 1954

. RE: HLIZABETH T. BENTLEY _ B
o CURITY INFORMANT . | -

Miss BENTLEY recently contacted SA JOHN B. HONEYCUTT, Resl-
dent Agent at Lafayette, Loulaiana, and discussed this matter with
him. She sought advice from SA HONEYCUTT concerning the actlion she

+8hould take and was, of course, advised that he was not in a position
--£o furnish her with such counsel. She said the actlon on the part of
- ~the plaintiff's attorneys in this suit had caused her conslderable
- embarrassment at the school with which she is affiliated and indicated
that regardless of the action taken she dld not intend to afford the

plaintiff's attorneys the right or opportunity to tauke the deposition
requested.

The foregoing 13 cubmitted to the Burecau for its informa-
tion in view of the possibllity that Miss BENTLEY may at a later time
be elted for contempt for fallure to respond to the order of the court.
No action will be taken in this matter in the absence of specific in-
structlions from the Bureau. :
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cCOoOPY : ' Law Offices of | COPY
HOWARD B. De JEAN, JR.
Attorney at Law

Shute Bullding, Opelousas, La.
Telephone 4354

Hon. Edwin F. Hunter, Judge
U. S. District Court

Western District of Louilslana
Lake Charles, Loulsiana

RE: William Henry Taylor vs.
- Washington Dally News
C CA-5394-53 -

Your Honor:

In keeping with your instructions via our telephone conversation March

3, 1954, I have secured the names of the officials at the College of the
Sacred Heart, Grand Coteau, Loulisiana. It seems that the Reverent Mother
Lapeyre 1is 1n charge of the entire institution and that the active head

of the Academy (high school portion) 1s Mother Sailzan, and the active

head of the college is Mother Erskine. I believe that Mother Erskine is
probably Miss Bentley's immediate superior whereas Reverend Mother Lapeyrc
probably has the ultimate word in the conduct of the affairs of the en-
tire institution.

As I explained to you on Wednesday I believe that the service effected
on Miss Bentley on February 2, 1954% was good service, and that she could
be cited in contempt of your court for failure to heed and obey the sub-
poena. Furthermore in keeping with your instructions I file herewith a
brief supporting my position and contentlion in this matter. A reference
thereto will show that my brief consists chiefly of citations from the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure for the courts of the United States.

I spoke with Mr. Byron Scott, Attorney for the Plaintiff, of Washington,
D. C. yesterday and asked him to familiarize me with the situatlon giving
rise to this law sult. He 1s presently sending me a copy of the original
complaint and a background on the law sult which I shall be pleased to
glve you in detail at a later date. Briefly, however, I can tell you
that Mr. Taylor is not the commentator referred to by you in our conver-
sation, but actually an official with the International Monetary Fund and
that apparently the Washington Daily News printed certain things about
this man which he considered libelous. I would assume that Miss Bentley's
testimony will be centered around gquestions which would indicate the
truth or falsity of the damaging statements printed by the aforesaid
newsp%yer about the Plaintiff. You will recall that Miss Bentley is a

SN RN -t Dl At et T T RIS e e e i et ey TN T emey Lt e T -
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former Communist and I would venture to guess that the statements re-
ferred to Communistic affiliation on the part of the Plaintiff.

-~When ¢punsel for both Plaintiff and Defendant learned of Miss Bentley's
where outs they entered into a stipulation for the taking of her testi-~

""C‘i:'a.-ﬁ_—-,n,vw P TR e ,_.\ e - -

mony ih my office on February 8, 1954. That agreement was sent to me

and I forwarded same to the Clerk of our District Court at Shreveport
requesting that a subpoena issue in conformity therewith. Thereafter
as hereinbefore mentioned service was made on Miss Bentley and she failed
to appear at the appointed time and place. After that I contacted Mr.
Scott at Washington again and informed him of her apparent refusal to
appear for the taking of this deposition and he entered into another
stipulation with counsel for the Defendant calling for a re-setting of
the date for the taking of the deposition as March 8, 1954 here in Opel-
ousas at-my office. Mr. LeBlanc, the United States Marshal, then made
two attempts to effect service and could not even get to see Mliss Bentley.

At least three persons are prepared to come here from Washington D. C.
when this deposition 1s finally taken and I am therefore particularly
anxious in being certain that Miss Bentley will be present when these
gentlemen make such a long and expensive trip for that purpose. In
keeping therewith I decided to call upon you for your assistance in the
matter and did so when you were here on February 25th for your term of
court.

I beliceve that your idea about contacting the Superior at Grand Coteau
is very good and that you will get results therefrom. I would ask that
you call upon me for any assistance that I may render and would appre-
ciate your keeping me informed of any further developments.

Respectfully,

s/ Howard B. DeJean, Jr.
HOWARD B. DEJEAN, JR.
Attorney at Law
Opelousas, Louisiana

TRUE COPY
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Memorandum to Mr. Hamilton, Federal Bureau of Investigation
Agent, Lake Charles, Loulsiana

by Re: Miss Elizabeth Bentley -
j’ Willlam Henry Taylor : i
- V8.

washington Daily News
Civil Action No. 5394-53
(District of Columbia)

Sometime ago Mr. Howard B. DedJean, Jr., an attorney at law
* of Opelousas, Louisiana notified me that he had been assoclated with
the plaintiff's Washington counsel in the aforementioned sult, and was
endeavoring to take a deposition of Miss Elizabeth Bentley. She 1is
now living in Grand Coteau, Louilsiana. Attorney DeJean stated that
Miss Bentley had refused to honor the subpoena which had been issued
to her from the Clerk of the Federal District Court at Shreveport,
Loulslana. He also related that the United States Marshal had made
two unsuccessful attempts to serve another subpoena on Miss Bentley.
All of this 1s set out in Mr. Dedean's letter which I instructed him
to write to me subsequent to his giving me thils information. A copy
of this letter 1s attached hereto for your information.

Mr. DeJean was seeking a contempt proceeding against Miss
Bentley. I instructed him that because of the prominence of Miss Bentley
and because of the fact that she 1is at the present time living with the
Sisters at Grand Coteau, that he should desist and make another attempt,
and that when the new subpoena was issued he should call me. This he
did on April 8, 1954. I then told him that I would call the Sisters and
explain to them the situation. On the same day I spoke with Mother
Erskine and explained to her the status of the matter. That same night
‘ Miss Bentley called me. Her conversation was lengthy and to the general
effect that this whole thing was a Communist plot and that the sult by
Mr. Taylor against the News was not a serlous one other than for the pur-
1 pose of involving her. She says that it 1s merely an effort to have her
. repeat testimony that she has glven to Congressional committees. This,
she claims, would permit her 0ld Communist friends to harrass her with
libel suits, etc.

Attorney DeJean of Opelousas has the background of the suit,
and all information concerning the lawyers connected with it. It is
anticipated that Miss Bentley will ignore all subpoenas and that lawyers
seeking her testimony will ask that she be held in contempt.

A report of this matter is made because of the previous promin-
ence of Miss Bentley. It is conceivable that there might be some informa-
tion fhis court should have if 1t 1s faced with a demand for a contempt.

Lake gharles, La. /8/ _ Edwin F. Hunter
. April 12, 1954 UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
i TRUE_COPY / L/ y‘; /
P R T T R e T e R i e, e v min o e -
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~O]j'ice Memom?zdum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
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somnyecT: ELIZABRETH BENTLEY
N SECURIDTY INFORMANT VuA

,
"f ,' .< A A

2 Elizabeth T. Bentley, who i3 teaching at the College,ﬂ 1"
of Sacred Heart, Grend Coteau, Lou;s;:gz; was served with a + '/ Al7

V., Boardman DATE: April 16

lu:n
Tanm
Teacy.

Winesrowd
Tele. Room——

subpoena on February 2, 1954, to give eposiition in connection
' h a civil Jibel - suit by William H Taylor gainst the
Tashington Daily News, Bentley previously contacted our New Orleans
. ' ofrice stating she would not respond to the subpoena as it would
A interfee with her teaching job and might set a precsdent for her
v |being subpoenaed in other cases. The Criminal Division was
contacted and on February 4, 1954, they advised that nothing
could be done for Bentley and it would appear she woulc have
to respond to the subpoena like any other wztness. The
Director noted in connection with Bentley’s request for our
advice that we could not furnish her legal advice and whether
ishe is to comply with the subpoena is her decision to make and
,she should be guided by her personal conclusions.

The attached memorandum from New Orleans of April 14,
195¢, reflects that Federal Judge Edwin F, Hunter of the Festern
D;strtct of Louisiana, does not want Bentley cited for contempt
and had the lawyer serve her with another subpoena on April 8,
1954, which Bentley is apparently ignoring. The Federal Judge
now  has brought this matter to our attention indicating
N\ (1) Bentley indirectly gave him the impression she was in the
: protective custody of the FBI, (2) the Judge did not request any
information buf felt conceivale we might have data he should
know, (3) the Judge does not want Bentley cited for contempt for
at least 30 days.

Bentley has been in contact with the Judge and has made
claims that the subpoena calls for her giving cestinorny 'she gave
in closed Congressional hearings and that the suit is a Communist
plot to harass her. Bentley 8 position in this matter does not
appear sound and she is subject to a subpoena the same as anyone
else. Her refusal to respond to the subpoena could result in a

i contempt citation and conceivably could 8ffect her future value
&0 the Government as a witness.
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g COVMENDATIONS :

X l, It is not clear from the New Orleans memorandun

‘#f the agents told the judge that Bentley is not in our
protective custody and if they did not, it is believed this
should be done and he should be informed that we have previously
told Bentley she must make her own decision in this matter.

2. It is recommended that we contact Bentley and make
. 1t clear to her that she should not indicate to anyone directly
or indirectly that she is id our protective custocy. It is
believed she should also be informed that with respect to any
Sfailure to respond to the subpoena we would not want to see
her do anything $eoiish which might damage her reputation
and possibly affect her future value as a Government witness.
She should be again informed that this isj;however, a matter

./UJL1—¢ for her personal decision., A teletype to New Orleans ‘in
ST laccordance with the above is attached.

3. There is attached a memorandum to the Criminal
Division informing them of the background of this matter in
view of the fact that Bentley would be a most necessary witness
in any prosecution growing out of the Silvermaster case.
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: D . SAC, NEW ORLEANS
O o8 [34- Y35— po5~ .
" EX.. )4 TZABETH T. BENTLEY, SECURITY INFORKANT. R

RE YOUR MENORANDUY APRIL FOURTEEN, LAST. YOU SHOULD MAKE IT
CLEAR TO FEDTRAL JUDGE HUNTER THAT BENTLEY IS NOT IN OUR
S PROTECTIVE CUSTODY AND THIAT BENTLEY IIAS BEEN INFOIMED THAT
RESPONDING TO THE SUBPOENA IS A MATTER FOR HER PERSONAL DECISION.

CONTACT BENTLEY, INFORM HER SHE SHOULD NOT INDICATE TO ANYONE
K SIC IS IXN OUR PROTECTIVE CUSTODY, TELL HER WITH REFERENCE T0
SUBPOZNA BURZAU TOUID NOT ¥ANT HER TO DO ANYTHING RO6EFSH- FHICH
MIGHT DANAGE HER REPUTATION AND POSSIALE FUTURE VALUE AS 4
GOVERNMENT BITNESS BUT THAT THIS IS A MATTER FOR HER PERSONAL
A '
DECISION.
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SAC NEW ORLEANS URGENT

ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY, SECURITY INFORMANT.

EE YOUR MEMORANDUM APRIL FOURTEEN, LAST. YOU SHOULD MAKE IT CLEAR
‘TO‘FEDERAL JUDGE HUNTER THAT BENfLEY IS NOT IN OUR PROTECTIVE CUSTODY
AND THAT BENTLEY HAS BEEN INFORMED THAT RESPONDING ' TO THE SUBPOENA

IS A MATTER FOR HER PERSONAL DECISION. CONTACT BENTLEY, INFORM HER
'SHE- SHOULD NOT INDICATE TO ANYONE SHE IS IN OUR PROTECTIVE CUSTODY.
TELL HER WITH REFERENCE TO SUBPOENA BUREAU WOULD NOT WANT HER TO DO
ANYTHING WHICH MIGHT DAMAGE HER REPUTATION AND POSSIBLE FUTURE VALUE AS
GOVERNMENT WITNESS BUT THAT THIS IS A MATTER FOR HER PERSONAL DECISION.
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Direcctor, FiiT (61-2115) L/28/54

SAC, New York (100-21421)

ALF.XANDER LEQ TRACHTENBERG
[} IS - C
»

SNITH ACT, 1940

Rebnair-tel 10/26/)3 in the case entitled, "IARRY
_ DEXTER WiITL, ESPTOVAGE - R",

= é)?lease be advised that the material in Mlas
Ll -ELI?ABETH BENTLVY's book, "Out of Bondage", does not

i

<177 . “materially add to or differ from information which Miss
J»* BENTLFY has previously furnished concernin:: tho above

i captioned subject and of which tho Bureau 1s aware.
L_])- Bufrile 13}=)137%
l - NY 65-1/1602
‘ /34 -‘/35'
"NoT RzcoruED
14 MAY 10 1956
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Director, FBI (13L-435) pATE: L4/30/54

SAC, New York (65-14603)

D -
ELIZABETH T, BENTLEY
ESP - R

ANATOL GROMOV \}‘
ESP - R BRXs . . /

Re your airtel 10/26/53 in case entitled "HARRY DEXTER WHITE;
ESP - R¥,
- Retel instructed that EIIZAEE‘I‘H‘%ENTLEY'S book "Out of Bondage"
be reviewed to insure there is no other information (contained in the book)
which expands upon or differs with data she has fumished the Bureau and that all
pertinent data in the book be channeled to the appropriate individual files.

References pertaining to ANATOL GROMOV whom BENTLEY knew ag Y“Al“, | 4
,are found in the book on pages 250, 253-255, 266-269, 2L, 286, 290-293, 297-299, A\
, @d 301, \ \

|
In view of the fact that GROMOV has long been outside the US, and ' -

' bocause of the rather large number of references to him in the book, & detailed , '
+  comparison of each referernce with information previously furnished by BENTLEY

-concerning him was not made; however, from a perusal of the references, there ') \
appears to be little 1nformtlon in them which materially changes or adds to in- -
formation which BENTLEYms previously furnished concerning him, bt\‘

vj
The NYO does not appear to have a separate case file on GRQOMOV, (.
Material on him is contained in the GREGORY case file, It is not known whether . -
or not the Bureau or WFO maintain separate case files on this subject; however, '

sufficient copies of this latter are being designated for inclusion in such files,. }
if they exist,

)

N

A copy of the book "Out of Bondage" is maintained in the NYO Library
and may be referred to should the occasion arise in the future that the information
contained therein needs to be revi ewed in greater detail,

TLED N

,( vl // l_

1-Bufile 65-" - (ANATOL GROMOV)
1-Bufile 65-56L02 ’
2-was!:‘:§.?gton Field (1-65~. )(()ER%GORY)CASE); '

1-65= S :g“ (ANATOL GROMOV) (Info / / '
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i8 set out in referenced report, *rs, DiVIS was interviewed at her
tlortharipton, iassachusetts, home on March 22, 1954, ty Special igents
J.“ES T, SULLIVAL and ISATLH T. “WOCDEURY of tho Nostor Divdcd

o)

Frofessor D.VIS was interviewed on January 11, 1954, ty &8 JLZ8 T,
SULLIV...! and IS.LLIE T. UOCDBULY and proved extrenely cooperative.
Thereafter he advised the Coston Oifice that his wife wished to provide
information regarding her Comwmanist Farty activities at ‘lashingten, D,C.
and Mew York City in the middle 1930's.

The Burcau, /Allany, Mew York, “lashington Field Office, and Doston hed
no information concerning the Commuiist Party activities of Mrs, DiVIS
under her neiden name and present tarriage name, Instant interview
developed the irformation of three previous marriaces and lecds were
set out to conduct indices checks 'inder the additionzl names used Ly

} -sulbject through the years,
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Mrs. D.VIS was extrenely cooperative durins instant interview and

stated she would be perfectly willing to discuss not only her own
activities but the activities of others whom she knew in the Commnist
Party and related front organizaticns. She pointed out, however, that
her memory has lecome extremely cloudy concerning the identity of meny
such individuals ané that while she can descrihe these persons accurately
she cannot now reccll their names, She pointed out further that she

has done volurinous reading of the various exposés of the Communist Farty
puhlished since 1940 and that she hes recched e point now where at

times she carnot recall whether she has personzl knowlecdre of verious
events or whether she has read this iuformetion in such putlications as
the House Committee heports, vorious Senztorial Investirating Comnittce
lieports, the published works of WHITT.UEk CHAMBERS, ELIZLBETE DEFTLEY,
[ULPH DE TOLED..}MJ, and other individuels.

Roston has nade erranpgemernts to recontect rs, D.VIS s often as is
necesscry ond will refresh her memory for information rerarcing her
cetivities in the period 1934 - 1937, Subsequent interviews will
attenpt to ascertain her knowledge of the degree of Communist Farty
infiltretion in the purlishing ficlé and among writers and likewise
will pttempt to ascertein whether she has knowledge of Comrmrist Party
activities in Massachusetts from 1939 to 1954,

Inasmuch as all offices receiving copies of this letter have rcecelved
copies of its accompanyine report that infortatisn concerniny
individuals naned by Ars. DLVIS in connection with Conmmunist rarty
activities will tec set out hercin,

Mrs. D.VIS stated thet in the fall or winter of 1934 she and her hushand,
EEIL LN BRUNCH, had teen recruited into the Communist Party hy JCUG
DONOV.L, who ot thot time was employed by the H.k.i. at fashington, D.C.
‘She dcscriled JONIT DCi'OV..!" es & "sensational character,! who wos enployed
by Section 7. of the ¥.K... and as an individusl whon K.h... authorities
had tricd to fire becsuse of his Communist Ferty activities. She stated
that JOBI LOHOV.!: was & close friend of i.::OLD WiLRE, who had sct up the
Comrunist apparctus in the Federal Government and that DOROV.LH caize

fronm the lew York City arce and had studicd at Columbia University.

JOHM DOLOV..M's wife, ELIZALETH DOMNOV..I", was likewise known to “rs. D.VIS
as o scerel panler of ¢ concealed cell of tre Communist Farty at
Yeshington during the years 1935 ané 1926.  She stated that shc eould

rot rceall havin, mct Mrs. ELIZLDETH DOVOVLI Yut from rccords maintained
Ly LREtaen BRUNSE and from other sourecs shoe was aware that ELIZLGETH
DOIOV.LY had been in the Communist Farty. It is her understanding that
JOiid and ELIZ..%8TH DOIOV.IH hnve been divorced and that ELIZ.BETH DOMOVAN
subsequently took up residence in the Pittshuryh, Fennsylvania, arec.

Mrs. DaVIS does not know whether ELIZLBETH DOMOV..H subsequently remarried,

lirs. DuVIS stated that each unit of the Communist Farty as set up by
H.OLD %ihE was comprised of sbout 5 individuals. She stated that at the
first nmeeting she attended there were present along with herself, her
husband, HER-LNM BRUNCK, CH.RELES KRLVER, and his wife, NILDWED [R.iIx,
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and Mrs. MRIOMN Bi.CHLACH, Mrs. DAVIS pointed out in regard to

i CHAMLES KH/MERL that she also knew this individual as CH.KLES IGi.VITSKY,
She stated that CiinhLES and MILDRED KR/FE. at this time resided in the
1800 btlock of a street in Morth ‘Jest 'lashington which raon parzllel to
such streets as Euclid, Fairman, Girard, Horvard, and Irving Strcets,
She stated that KRAMER at that time was employed bty an organization she
Lelieved was called "Consumer's Council" ond that nis wife, !{ILDKED, as
of thot time was a housewife and had no outside amployments.

Mrs, DAVIS thereafter identified JOHN ARBT, M:RIOMN ELCHG.CH, NATHLY "HNAT"
VWITT, LEE PHESSW:N, VICTOR FEILO, and 4ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVELL.E as
individuals known to her z£s Communist Perty members. She stated that the
above named, other than SILVERILAW, were in her Comrmarnist Party unit and
that SILVEXG'Al was in the Communist Farty unit hcaded by her hushtand,
Heh-i. b0 PRUECH,

She likewisc identified HEMRY COLLIYS as another devoted Communist Party
meriber and stoted that mony Communist Party meetings were held in the
BE:RY COLLI ‘3! residencc, & converted statle, situated in a block in the
center of fcshircton, D.C.

Sulject subscquently idertified JESSIC. SiiITH, who st that time was the
wifc of HAiOLD “iRE, ns another Corraunist Porty merlier well known to her.
She stoted that WIOLD VAE had orgonized the various rroups irnfiltrating
the Federal Governuent and that Mrs. JIZSSIC: SUITH 'UAZ had certain
specific functions to handle for the Comrmnist Party, the exact noture

of which waswwnown to rs. D.VIS,

Mrs, DAVIS stated she has never attended Communist Party meetings with
JESSIC.. Si:ITH but inasmuch as JESSIC.. SHYITH had hcen in contzct with

J. FETERS, Sovict ospionage apent in 1937 nnd had later morried (LWTHELE
HITT, another Comrmunist Ferty member, after the death of her first
bustand, HROLD KE, Mrs. DiVIS has no doutt whatever of JESSIC.. St ITH's
Communist Party memtership.

Concerning LEE PRESS{\!''s wife, Mrs. DLVIS statcd that during 1935 ard
1936, as Lest shc recalls, this individual, whosc first nane she cennot
rccall, was not & Communist Purty memter. GShe stated she can recall
small talk indicating that ifrs. LEE PRESSL.M had nade various reservatio
concerning the Comrmunist Party and had indicated to her husbend and lhis
Communist Party friends that she preferred a more conventional way of 1:
‘‘nether this individual sutsequently joined the Cormunist Perty Mrs, DA
stated she could not know and would only conjecture thiat she thought not

. Mrs. D:.VIS identified VICTOR FEFLO as another individucl who was well
known te her as o Corrunist Party memter during this purticuler period.
She reculled that PERLO was single ot the time of their first meeting am

P L
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that subsequently hc hed married a pgirl who als» became a Comymunist Party
penter, Mrs. DiVIS could not recsll thc name of FERLO's wife. She
i{escribed him as a very "stronge character,® who at tines acted like an
“dolescent and who zt times exhibtited what she termed a "retarded character.
She stated that PERLO was very emotionally imcature and was like a child

in that he could hte readily advised and eesily led Ly his fellow Comrmnist
Party members. She pointed out, however, thet VICTO PERLO was an individua
"I could be frightened of." She stated she feels PERLO "could never te
reached to give up the Comrmunist Party inasmuch as he is 2 complete
fenatic, sincerely devoted to Communism,"

Mrs. D.VIS stated she knew APRAH.Y GEORGE SILVERMAN very slightly and

.- recalled that he used the name GEORGE SILVERMLY, She recalled SILVER!N

" was extremcly nervous at nll times and appeared "sccred as a rabbit thet

his activities would be discovered." She stated that for this reason
Perty nenmbters and lecders found SILVER''.N extremely hard to handle despite
his devotion to the Communist Farty cause., She reczlled porticulerly
meeting ililiiu:’ GESRGE SILVENMLN ot 2 time when her hushand, BERM.EFYN ERUICA
was in the last stapes of his mentel illness when SILVERMAL expressed fear
that possibly ZRUNCS in his mad ravings might expose the identity of
Cormmunist Farty renbers such as SILVERMAMN,
Returning then to the guestion of the Communist Party membership of
HEMRY COLLI!'S, Mrs. DVIS stated that, while she originally stoted she
could not recall the identity of the individual who collected Communist
Party ducs, she feels now that HE!RY COLLINS wes actuslly the Financizl
Secretory wore or less for these various Communist Party cells. She
statcd she thought BEITY COLLING was nerried at thet time kut could not
recall his wife ard would rot he willing to make = peositive staotement
regerding his marital status at that tirme.

Mrs. DiVIS also identified as an extremely well concealed Cormmunist Farty
nerber Mrs, LEX de¢ CnUZ, Sne identified this indivicdual's husband as the
individual in charge of publicity for the CIO during the late 1940's end
pointcd out that it is possible LEN de CAUX himself was not a Communist
Party neniber inasmuch es his wife took great pains to conceal her

Cormunist Farty nembership not only from outsiders tut from her hustand
as well.,

Concerning MIRIOU LICHILCH, Mrs. DiVIS recalled that this irdividual was
a houscwife whose hustand was not at 21l eympathe*icto the philosophy of
Comrunists, Mrs, DiVIS stated that she had teen Wnususlly friendly with
MR ION BhCHIW.CH inasmuch as Mrs. RACHRLCH had taken care of her and hed
offcred solace and confort following the death of HERIANE LELUVCE,

&At this time in thc interview Mrs. DAVIS made the statement thot, despite

fthe freat amount of publicity afforded ALGER HISS and his brother, DONALD
HISS, in the putlic press, she as of this tinc eannaot recnll having known
these individuals es Corrunist Farty mombers, nor can she recall hearing
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from the axove nmed individunls that the [1ISS Lwrothers were memhers
j’ of the Communist Farty as of this time,
K

It was ot this poirt in the interview that !Mrs. DAVIS was questioned

. concerning possitle access she had to secret Government files, She
stated that while she had no access to such files sho had becn asked
to obtain nutritional forrulae from Departmert of Agriculture sources,
inasruch as her position in the DJepartnent previded easy access to
these formulce.

She then mentioned in this same contact that her hustand, HERMLEN
BtUKCK, while employed by the M.L.R.%., had been ordered by an unknown
Communist Faorty officinl +o contact "tip persons" in Mew York City '
"regoerding Communist {arty activities znd especially Communist Perty
strategy on the Mew York City waterfront. She specifically named

JOE CUiiv.M of the Maritime Union in New York as a Corrunist Party
menter whon FEninil? DPRUNCK met periodiczlly at MNew Yorx to discuss
Communist Party strotegy.

Mrs. DnVIS recalled that HEID WM BRUUCK "bhecarme o nervous wreck" as

e result of theso secret meetings, inasmuch ns he by nature was not

o devious individual and wanteé no part of any underground and/or sccret
nanipulations in the intercst of the Communist Ferty. However, ne was
sufficicntly disciplined by the Communist Tarty to see CUIRLY ot

flew York City when TiUMNCK's schedule called for a trip to the vew York
aren.

Mrs, DIVIS sinted that at this time she could nat recall whether
cther individunls at lew Yoark City had sat in on these mectings
tut specifically recalled JOE CURR.N's name beinp used by her hustand.,

Returning then to the sutject of J. FETERS, Mrs. DAVIS stated she knew
this individual as "PETE" and "STEVE" and recalled that on at least

one nccasisn and possibly nore he had lectured to Comranist Party units
at Yaskington on the topic of "Demoeratic Centralisnm."

45 pointed out in the detzils of accompanying report, she rec:lled
that, when her lusband, HERMLSP BUUPCH, had inquired of FETIRS the
reason for the severity of a Cortrunist Forty review of a literary work
of SIDMEY :HOOK, FETEWS had replied that the Cormunist Party could not
treat a renegade as n human being.

She recalled also thay in the spring of 1937 at Vew York City when
JESSIC., SMITHL hzad nmede arrangements for her to talk to J, PETERS
concerning her withdrawal from the Conmunist Party, PETELS hod been

% ~ very kind to her and expressed his understanding of her confused mcntal
i condition following the death of HERMLNP' TRUNCK, Mrs. LAVIS was unahle
to roecall specifically whether in her meetings with J, FETERS she hzd
heard hin express anytiing which might give a clue to some of the project
-8~
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k,Sho pointed out that she feels she has never met ZLIZ.BZTH BENTL?Y,
wt Whoge picturc she has seen in the public press on nunmernsus occasions end
“» likewise does not recognize the name JiCOT GOLOS, DENTLEY's superior in

Soviet espisnage. She stated it is possitle, however, that she met GCLOS
erd night have known him under an alias.

Concerning Coismunist Farty membership records, Mrs. D/VIS fecls that
VICTOR FEXLO "probebly was the indivicdual cdelepated with the handling of
these records because of his fanaticism and devotion to the rerty." She
stated she cannot be defirite on this point, however, rut recells that

~ records were kept but that their distribution and handling were cerefully

donc because of the names involved and the secretivencss insisted on Ly
HIROLD THaE,

It is her best reeoslleetiosn that HEYRY COLLINS acted as Treasurer for

the units she has knowledge of . She stated, however, that once cgain

she is guessine on this point but added that somewhere in the back of

her hocd she nas o roecollection that noney was turredover to BENRY COLLIVS
fer eventucl distritution t» a more highly pleced Party official.

In the spring: of 1937, following the death of her husbznd, Yrs. DAVIS

took a positisn ns a writer with "New ilasses," which at that tine was
edited by JOOEF FHEEMAN, whor Mrs. DIVIS knew os a Coismunist Ferty
nenber.  In her several conversctions with FHEZL.M, irs. D.VIS harpened

to let slip informatisn placing her in the Communist Farty and providing
hints as to the identity of tkhe netivities of Communist Porty; functionarie
known to her and other information which, to an indivicual of FLEZLi's
mental ncuity, might expose verious individuals,

Mrs. D/VIS thereupon decided totilk this ratter over with JESSIC. SMITH,
who at that tire was editing "Coviet fussia Todey." JES3IC,. sent ner

to an cpartment in the West 20's or Yest 30's in Mew York City where the
above mentloncd interview with J. FETE.S took place. Mrs, DIVIS recalled
that "with tecrs in my eyes I told him I had Leen undependatle and hed
perhaps unwittingly exposed the operations of the 'ashington units of the
Ferty. J. FETEIS expressed his understanding and stated kindly that
perhaps no damnage had been done and thereupon excuscd her from further

.participation in the Party's ectivities,

irs. D.VIS stoted she has not seen JESSIC. SHITI: since that time but is
awere tnet, following the death of HARILD W/LE, JESSIC:. beconc the wife
of JOHM ADT,

. She stated that either JESSIC.. SHITH or J, PETE:S or "STEVE' as #rs, DLVI
* nomed hinm, rnd "most likely it was 'STEVE'," zsked her to moke svailable
one roor in her Janks Strect apartrent to store a filc case containing
papers. ifrs, D.VIS reecalled that this file eabinet consisted of 3 or 4
dravers and wans kept locked at all times. She never did see the contents
of this file cabinet, she claims.
A ~9-
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She stated thot, shortly after she had giver permission for the Tarty to
c'yre this file cebinet in her apartrent, an individusl, who called
hizself "YOUUG" and whose first nzue she never did ascertairn, began
visiting the apartment almost on a deaily btasis for months,duripg which
tinc he spent hours in poring over the various pepers contoined in the

file eabinct.
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Mrs. D/VIS described him as a white male who in 1937 was in his forties.
She stated he had no particularly distinguising merks but hed o full

head of tleck hair, dark eyes, and had been a hatter hy trade for many
years and as a rusult of this had made a great deal of roney. She
expressed tretelief that "YOUNG" was o Lztvian by hirth and had been

2 long=time Communist Farty member whose only corntact in the United States
was E.RL TROVDEL or persons more highly placed in the Comzmnist Party
hieraroky.

She reecnlled thot he had 2 wife and child in the Soviet Uniorn but had

Leen forccd to leive them there upon taking up a specific function in
the United Stotes. He impressed on Mrs., DAWVIS dwuring much of the tine
he spent goiry over his papers that he was supposed "never to taik to

anyonc. She stated that "YOUIIG" was a kind and gentle man who had a
very soft spcckini voice eond likewise was a person "whose loneliness

I have never scen equnled,®

She further recailed that in the 1920's "YOURIG suprosudl' had worked

in the Mew York City arca for unknown compﬂrlus ir. connection with his

trade as a hatter. [ lthough stating thot she hed not scen cny of the
papers in the file cakinct maintained by "IOUNG, " irs. 3.VIS stated that
ot least on onc occasion "YOUIG" hed flushed before her a naper indicating

that the Comrunist Party hod intercepted nmail from o person in the cnploy

of LEOI TrOTSNY.

From other remarks made bty "YOUNG" at this tine and pernaps on other
occasiorns, lLut the excet wording of wvhich she caimnot now reecll, hrs,
DiVIS leans to the helief that "YOU’”" at that time was nossitly engoged
in the Communist Farty plot to infiltrate LEON THOTSEY's orpenization and
also that "YOUUG" in 1937 wipht have had over-all supervisioan of the
plens that led to the cssassination of LEON TROTSEY several years loter
in !lexico City.

It is pointcd out to all offices reeeiving copies of this letter thet the
Burcau Ly airtel to Mew York datcd “arch 24, 1954, f21lowing reeccipt of

Boston airtcl dated March 22, 1954,bas made New York office of origin in
o 65 classification case on FNU "YOWG," Toston, upon its reinterview of

vrs. DAVIS, will questior her at great length concerning this Sovict igent.

Mrs, D.VIS rcealls sceing ELLA REZVE PLOOR, HAROLL "I'AE's mother, who was
known in the Communist Party cs "Mother" TLO I, on scveral occasions. She
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stated she tolked Lricefly to "Mother® :LOOR tut had nothing to do with

her and eennot comment on "Mother' 2LO0R's activitics in the Communist
I\n_rt.\’.- R

-rs. D.VIS icentified JEuN X/RS/VINi as perhaps the only person she

had rceruited inte the Communist Party. Che identified JE.I LRSI VIN
s 2n individuzl of Folish extraction who had grzducted fron °m1th
College at Forthampton, Masszehusctts, and was employcd =s = secretory
in lYeshington, U.C, in 2 government_l ogency. She ree.lled JELL

RS VT had 2 married sister named FATTERSON (phonetic) and that JZLN
WARSAVIN: had visited Mrs. DAVIS durln 1937 while on vacztiorn fron

her jobt at Ya shlngton, b,C.

She stated that Miss K/RS.VIF. had kecn on the print of joining the
Comrmunist Party ond had discussed particular points of the philosophy
of Compwunisa with "frs. D.VIS anéd had joined the P“rty whon ¥rs, D/VIE
clorificd the y»oints bothering this individual., ‘s, D.VIS stated she
docs not know where this individual is at the present time and whether
she is coploycd by the Federnl Government.

YVhile discussiyg her owm biographieal datz, 'rs. DAVIS mentioned FrUICES
HOPE HuLE CIYST.L, thc daughter of her trother, M.C F.nLiND HLE,

Mrs. D.VIS stated that FRANCES HALE CRYST.L, who resides in dew Jerscy,
was belicved Uy her to te a Communist Party riembter hut pointed out that
she had no defizite information indicoting this v te 2 fact., She furthsr
pointed out that, "My brother MIC is extremcly congervative" and indirectl;

~might have been the cause of his daughter's joinirg the Comzmunist Farty

due either to his lack of understundlng of her or his refusnl to give
her proper guidance and counsel.

Mrs. DAVIS recalled that word reached her in the niddle farties that
FAUNCES ILLE was at that time keeping company with an individucl known
to her family as a member of the Jewish religiosn and as a possihle
Corrmunist Farty member. Mrs., DAVIS was asked bty the fonily acobers to
talx to FL.HCES HiLE in the hope that itrs. DAVIS could éisillusion
FRLMCES regarding the Cormunist Party anu its manlers. She thercupon
invited@ Fio,MCES tn her summer home on Cope Cod, expecting to provide
her sufficient information 2n the Party so that FRLICES would give up
D.UIEL CRYSTAL =nd eall off the marriance. Instead, Fit\FCZS5 appeered at
the C.pe Chd swmer home and advised Mrs, Y78 she had already married
DANIEL GLYSTAL and that theoy were then on their woneymoon trip. mrs. DiVL
thereuron made no reference 4o the Corrwnist Trrty to her niece.

She stated also that her sister, the wife of LOLLS TLITTE!, of 'lcliourne,
Florida, is noi a Communist Farty meller ¢ a nmemlor of any cited

orgenizatisns, zccording to her best knowledge. She stated that following
the testimony of Irofessor ROBEAT GCLILM DLVIS before the E.C.U.M. in
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Februnry, 1953, "irs. ROLLO RITTEN hzd corzended Professor DIVIS for his
stand taken hefore the H,C.U.... tirs., DAVIS feels that had her sister and
hgr hushand hreen offiliated with cny organizetinns similor to the

C raunist Farty they definitely would not have written a cormendatory
1§tter to Professor L:VIS.

YT

Ii's has been set out ecrlier in this letter, it is agein pointcd out that
the interview of Mrs. D.VIS necessarily had to e ternincted when her tws
soniocl apge children arrived homefron school., The bulk of this interviaw
was taken up in the obtaining of hiosrarhieal and btackground infornction
on ifrs, DMVIZ and her first three husbards. The information concerning
individuals mentinned in instant letter was made in passing by irs. LiVIS
. and subsequert intcrviews will be directed to enlorcirg the scope of
i inforration on these 1n ‘ividunls held by Mrs. LLVIS,

Tiwen 2

.

The results »f sutsequent interviews will be reported to the Sureau and
interested offices.
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DR NO. 84 .
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! ?\h'. Heardof H
u;_’ﬁce MemoMndum « onieo st GOVERNMENT }
{‘ r, ( Nevin e
TO i DTRECTOR, F3I .y, DATE Aprid 23,! 305t
L g ' £y, Uoam
n \ 1 _ \ ‘ ' M Fieey . oo
Paouiz,/ @sac, NBY ORL“ANS (13%=5%) /{ ) th oo
' ¢ Lir. Wt roswrd
suDJRGR  ELIZABETH T, PENTLEY | ‘/ T"w e
SECURITY THFORIANT : L3 Laann

i ;tu Cap iy
27 Iaiew
This is to advise that on April 23, 195L, capiioned individnal .. Lx.u o
telephonically contactod the Hew Orleans Offxcn from Grand Cobeau, Lonis 3am, \,
at which time she a,u-ﬁ' that for the past three months she has been terrorized -
”by one HOWARD R§ DeﬁuAN, JR., described by Miss BENTLEY as an attorney having
offices in Opelousas, Louisiana, In connection with this, she stated that at ! !
12330 PJM., April 23, 19%h, DeJZAN had, acccrding to RENTLEY, forcibly pained RN
entry to her classroom at the uollege of the Sacred Heary/and.attemoted to serve
her with a sulpoena relative to the case of WILLIAM HhI[Lb”‘I'AYL(R vs.e ASHI IGTON
DATLY 11378 (Civil Actien 539u-53, District of Colnmi in). s BUITIRY advired
that she rn"wt,nd the service of this suabpoena and “nguiresd nf DediAT whether or
not he was a inited States Marshal or a represzentative from the lUnited States
Marshalts Office, DeJZAN placed the subpoena contained in an envelope on &
table in the front of the classroom, and ran from the buildins and the college
grounds. Cortaired in the same envelope with the subpoena was a sum of money,
namely, $L.8) in small change, the purpose of which is not known to BEWTLEY,

Miss RENTLEY states that the sabpoena pentioned above orders her to - V)
report lay 17, 195k at 1:00 P} in the offices of NUZARD I, DeJuAl, JR., AT
Opeloasas, lLovisiana, to <ive testimony relative to the abo‘:e—menti oned civil
action. She',qdvised that. the sutpoena referred to was signed by JOSEFH Al RICE,'
Deputy Clerk, Us, S. District Court for the District of Columbia. She continued
‘that the"above-mentioned action is an attempt to place her in a position where
bher testipony weuld no longer be privileged, which suit arose, according to
BENTLEY, {rom her testimony before a Congressional Comrrittec regarding WILLIAM
HEMRY TAYLO!, sihich was subsenuently published in the Washington Daily Newse - "

e e
-
e — -

ios ‘BENTLEY zdwised t‘nat she will not honor thisz sulw)oe‘ﬁa and will
seek local action against HQVARD De DeJAN, JRe, on a chavie of treaking:é enter—
inpg, She stated she was hiighly mc&nsed with the tactics utilized, by D JEA'\L,\){ L
and felt this horeau sheuld take same action against this in ‘Wldual, »;:ooslbiy
on thz basis of impersonation in that bhe impersonated a U, S, iar
comnection with this, however, sche advised that at no ipe did Ded s A\‘ :mta.mate

]
that he was actiry in the capacity of a United States larshal. '

l’
R4

] Miss PEMTLIYY siated that she was roine Lo di rhr-« com wnications
relative to this matier and the "attack on my personal liler! y" to the
C Yl
RCCORDED-19

.‘attent"'.on of the Dirertor of this Durean and Attorney w S— / 0 ; 7
. -
BPMceo ' el _
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a{.ter to Director

"&te: ELIZARETH T, BENTLEY

Miss BEMILEY was advised that her actions as regards the answering
of the above~-mentioned subpoena was a matter for her personal decision and that
from the facts furnished by her there did not appear to be any violation within
the jurisdiction of this Pureau. Miss BSHTLEY made inquiry as to what action on
her behalf could be talen by this Bureau, and she was adviscd that this Bureau
was not in a position to furnish her with any such counsel with regard to this

matter,

No further action will be taken in this matter in tha abgence of
specific instructions from the Pureau.




STANDARD FORM NO. B4

Ofﬁce Mem; ‘,idum e UNITED smﬂ GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  April 2., 195k
FROM s}  OAC, ME! OkL ANS (31=59) -
SUBJRCT: ELIZABZTH T. BENTLEY . ;\s,\'

‘ SECIMITY IRFOWANT Y
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This is to wdvise Lot on April 23, 195%, captionnd individual

telophouically contacted the Hew Orleans Office from Urand fotean, Louiciong,
at which time she stated that for the past three months she has been terrorized
by one HTARD B. DeJECAN, JR., described by Miss BENTLNY as an attorney having
offices in Opelousas, Louisiama, In cannection with this, she stated that at
12130 P.M., April 28, 1954, DeJEAN had, according to BENTLEY, foreibly rainad
entry to her classroom at the Collere 6f the Jacred Huart anl atiempted to serve
her with a subpocna relative bo the cuse of WILLIAL HELY TAYLOR vs. JASUs oSTON
DAlLe M S {Givil Action ‘)'391;—53, District of Colrt‘:z)ia). lins DONTLOY adtised
that she resisterd the service of this subpo:nu and ingudred of DedFAY whether or
not e vas a Unitad States Harslial or a representotive from the United Dtates
Marshalts Office., DedEAN placed the subpoena contained in an envelope on a
table in the front of the classroom, and ran from the building and the college
grounds. Contained in the same envelope with the subpoena was a sum of money,
namely, $le84 in smll chanre, the purpose of which is nob known to RENTLEY.

Miss BENTLEY states that the subpoena mentioned above orders her to
report May 17, 195k at 2:00 Pl in the offices of I'IVARD E. DedSAV, JX.,
Opclousas, Louisiana, to ~ive t:ctimony relative Lo the above=nentioned civid
actions Uhe advised that the sulpoena raoferred to was signed by JOSEPL A, ! 08,
Deputy Clerk, Uo, S District Court for the Dictrict of Colwibia, She continacd
that the above-mentioned action is an attempt to place rer in a position vhere
her testimony would no longer L2 privileged, which suit arose, accarding teo
BENTLEY, {rom her testimony befare a Corgressional Coamittec reparding WWILLIAM
HENtY TAYLOY, which was subscquently published in the Vashington Daily iows,

Mimg BEITLEY advised that she will not honor this subpoena and will
geek local aciion apninst HO'ARD D. DedEAN, JR., on a charpe of breakin~  cntor-
ings She stated she was hichly incensed with the tacties viilized by DoJrAN
and felt this Burcau showld take sowe action apainst this individual, possibly
on the Lasis of impersonation in that he impersonated a Us S. larshsl. In
connoction with this, haowever, she adviscd that ab no time did DeJBAN intimote
that lic was acting in the capacity of a United States Murshal,

JMios BENTLEY stated that she was going to direct comwnications

relablve to this matter and the Mattack on my personAl literty" to the
attention of the Director of this Burcau and Attormey General BROTNELL,

BPiiieo /j%—%@&/y e /f,):/
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‘; Notes Federal Judge Edwin F, Hunter of the Festern District
of Louisiana considered citing Bentley jor contempt
for her failure to respond to subpoenas relative to a
civil libel suit by Villiam H, Taylor against the
"Tashington Daily Newse'" The Judge got the impression
that Bentley might be indirectly in our- protective
custody. In our teletyve of April 19th, we instructed
Ncw Orleans to inform Judge Hunter bhat Bentley was
not in our protective custody. Ve instructed Bentley
ehould be contacted and told not to indicaete to anyone
she was in our protectiuve custody and that with reference
to the subpoenas, we did not want her to do anyithing
which might damage her reputation and possible future
value as a witnesd but that this was a matter for her
: personal decision, e
,”":,{ Tolsoa ' -.: ! :g.', . X
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1, + DIRECTOR, FBI (134-435) DATE: 5/10/Sh “‘,ﬁﬂt
& . M Tamim
‘ ‘h%FROM s SAC, NEW ORLEANS (131‘,-89) . Mr. Traey
‘_,: h ) , Mr. Mohr____
<. ;SUBJECY:  ELYZARETH T.Qmmm' R\ - |t Winterrowd..
% ‘ SECURITY INFORMANT /71 ) (4 R
= ',’/ I , i Miss Gandy.
( /4
Remylet April 1k,-195; forwarding copies |l ————
of a letter dated Msy S, 195& to Judge HUNTER from
Do HOWARD BtzgquAN, JR., attorney, Opelousss, Lo na,
I and of @ memOrandum prepared by Judge EININ P ER, '
o ;- . JRey Federal Judge, Western District of Lowisiana,
P addressed to Speclal Agent JAMES W. HAMILTON, Resident

. " Agent at Lake
1954,
a subpoena on Miss BENT
involving WILLIAM HEN

harles, Lo
These documents r¢late to attempted service of

siana snd dated April 12,

in connecetion with a =2uit
'TAYLOR vs, Washington Daily

vt
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News (Civil Action 539&-53, District Columbia),

On May 7, 1954 Judge HUNTER agein contacted
SA HAMILTON and furnished him with a supplementary
memOrandum prepared by him on that date reflecting *
the resulte of an interview had by Judge HUNTER with ' LK

g Miss BENTLEY at Lake Charlez, Louisiana on May 7, 1954. ., -
- Copies of this memorsndum are submitted with this o
letter for the attention of the Bureau, ”{j
1 Judge HUNTER advised that he is fally aware S
.- | that Misa BENTLEY is not under the protective custody Qﬁvﬁ1
¢~ | of 'the Bureau and that the FBI is not responsible for e Q.
. 2 ) het actions in this matter, Re states that he is R T
L i further aware that Miss BENTLEY undoubtedly has per- ;’ﬁ”
W : formed a great service to this sountry in the past 5
R & | snd that he is extremely reluctant to take any formal (:;}
N action to institute sontempt proceedings against hew, Sy
b d particularly if the plaintiffs in instant sult are \ {.
: possibly Communists as Miss BENTLEY alleges, He said, \r
(Nw

however, that it is apparent that Miss BENTLEY does

not intend to accept service of subpoena in the matter
pending in Judge HUNTER!S court relative to depositions
from Mies BENTLEY and that he of course cannot permit
her to continue to flgunt the authority of his sourt
and in his opinion contempt proceedings against her will
necessarily be an eventuality. r
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Judge HUNTER noted that depositions were
scheduled to be taken from Miss BENTLEY on May 17, 1954
by attorneys reprosentinz the pleintiffs in this sult,
He advlised that Misa BENTLEY informed him on Mgy 7,
195} that she intended to go to Washington, D, C. and
consult with the Attorney General in this matter, in-
dicating that she wauld 80 contact the Attornsy General
on or about May 18, 1954,

Judge HUNTER informed Agent HAMILTON that he
is apprehensive of the outcome in this matter inasmuch
as he fears, should Miss BENTLEY be cited for econtempt,
that wide-spread publicity will result; that as Miss
BENTLEY maintains the plaintiffs in this suit are
Communists and she, Miss BENTLEY, is anti-Communist,
and as Judge HUNTER is "against her" in this matter,
therefore, she has implied that Judge HUNTER is Communist,
He states that he fears that should he hold her in
contempt she might make statemonts to the press so
implying that Judge HUNTER is a Communist or favors
Communism because of his actions against hsr, Judge
HONTER has indicated that the memorandacssubmitted by him
to this office are to enable his astions to be a matter
of record and stated on May 7, 1954 that he hoped, should
Miss BENTLEY contact the Attornsy Gemneral, that his re-
ports of his actions in this matter as submitted to this
office would be immwediately avuilable to the Department
for reference,

Judge HUNTER advised that before taking any
formal steps to cite Miss BENTLEY for contempt he will
conault with Judge BEN C., DAWKINS, Senior Judge of the
Western Distrist of Louisigna,

. The above 18 submitted for the information of
'the Bureau., It is suggested, in view of Miss BENTLEY!S
'indication that she will contact the Attorney General

l;in this matter, that coples of Judge HUNTER'S memoranda

;of April 12 and May 7, 1954 be furnished to the Depart-

gment for its information,
i
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DIRECI'OR, FBI (134-435) 5/10/5}

SAC, NEW ORLEANS (134-89)

ELIZABETH T, BENTLEY
SECURITY INFORMANY

Remylet April 1, 1954 forwarding copies
of a letter dated May 5, 1954 to Judce HUNIER from
HOWARD B. DeJFAN, JR., attorney, Opelousas, Louisiana,
and of a memorandum prepared by Judge EDWIN F. HUNTER,
JR., Federsl Judge, Western District of Louisiena,
addressed to SBecial Agent JAMES W, HAMILTON, Resident
Agent at Lake “harles, Loulsiana and dated April 12,
1954, These documents relate to attempted service of
8 subpoena on Mlss BENTLEY in connectlion with a suit
involving WILLIAM HENRY TAYLOR vs., Washingtou Dail:
Nows (Civil Action 539-53, District Columbia),

On May 7, 1954 Judge HUNTER again contacted
SA HAMILTON and furnished him with a supplementary
memorandum prepared by him on that date reflecting
the results of an interview had by Judge HUNTER with
MMiss BENTLEY at Lake Charles, Louisisna on May 7, 195i.
Copies of this mcmorsndum are submitted with this
letter for the attention of the Buresu.

Judge HUNTER advlsed that he i1s fully aware
that Miss BENTLEY is not under the protective custody
of the Bureau and that the FBI is not responsible for
her actions in this matter. He states that he is
further aware thut Miss BENTLEY undoubtedly has per=
formed a great service to this country in the past
and that he is extremely reluctant to taice any formal
action to institute contempt proceedings apainst her,
particularly if the plaintiffs in instant suit are
possidbly Communists as Miss BFENTLCY alleges. He sald,
howvever, that it 1s apparent that Miss BENTLEY does
not intend to accept service of subpoens in the matter
pending in Judge HUNTER'S court rclative to depositions
from Miss BENTLEY and that he of course cannot permit
her to continue to flaunt the authority of his court
and in his opinion contumpt proceedings against her will
necessarily be an eventuality,
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Judge HUNTER noted that depositions were :
scheduled to be taken from Miss BENTLEY on May 17, 1954
by attorneys representing the plaintiffs in this suit,
He sdvised that Miss BENTLEY informed him on May 7,
195l that she intended to go to Washington, D. C. and
consult with the Attorney General in this matter, in-
dicating that she wauld so contact the Attorney General
on or agbout May 18, 1954,

Judge HUNTER informed Agent HAMILION that he
is apprehensive of the outcome in this matter inasmuch
as he fears, should Miss BENTLEY be cited for contempt,
that wide-spread publiocity will result; that as Miss
BENTLEY msintains the plaintiffs in this suit are
Communists and she, Miss BENTLEY, 1s anti-Communist,
and «s Judge HUNTER is "agalnst her" in this matter,
therefore, she has implied that Judge HUINTER 1s Comtuailst,
He states thot he fears that should he hold her in
contempt she might make statements to the pross so
implying that Judge HUNTER is a2 Communist or favors
Communlsm because of his actions against her. Judge
HUNTER has indicsted that the memoranda‘'submitted by him
to this office are to enable his actions to be a matter
of record and stated on May 7, 1954 that he hoped, shoulé
Miss BENTLTY contact the Attorney General, that his re-
ports of his actions in this matter as submittcd o this
office would be immediately availabtle tc tne Department
for reference.

Judge HUNTER advised that before taking any
formal steps to clte Miss BENTLFY for contempt he will
consult with Judge BEN C. DAWKINS, Senior Judge of the
Western Distriet of Loulsiana.

Ihe above is submitted for the information of
the Burcau. It 1is suggested, in view of Miss BENTLEY!'S
indication that she will contact the Attorney General
in this matter, that copies of Judge HUNTER!'S memoranda
of April 12 and ¥ay 7, 1954 be furnished to the Depart-
ment for its information.
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Leke Charlecs, Loulslana
May 7, 195

Memorandum to Mr. Hamilton, Federal Bureau of Investigation
Agent, Lgke Charles, EouIsiana

Re: Miss Ejizabeth Bentley
William Henry Taylor
vSs.
Weshington Daily News
Civil Action No. 5394-53
(District of Columbia)

This supplements report of April 12, 1954 relative

same matter. Miss Bentley called at my office today. She

told me that she had been served wiih a subpoena by Mr.

Howard B, DeJdean, Jr. and she wanted me to tell her that the
subpoena was nct valid. I related to her that I could not

paes on the matter as it was not before me, but at her in-
sistence I did examine the law and reasd to her excerpts
therefrom which was to the general effect that service could be
made by someone other than the Marshal, and I told her further
that while I was not passing on the matter, 1t would appear

to me that the service was good. She proceeded to tell me that
she was being intimidated by Mr., DeJean. I informed her that
she should consult a lawyer., She 8ald that cshe did not have
money to consult a lawyer, I infcrmed her that because a con=-
tempt proceoding might be involved, that 1f she did not have
the money to consult a lawyer, I would eppoint onc to regpre-
sent her, She sald she would think about this and let me kncw.
Her position is that this is & mstter that should go to the
United States Supreme Court. She says that she dues not think
that a federal witness as she has been should be continuously
"hampered and intimidated." I asked her who was intimidating
' her, and she takes the position that ilr, DeJean is intimidating
her by represcnting the people whe want to get her testimony,
eto. She tclls me that she intends to go to iiashington to
consult the Attorney General.

It now seems certain that Mlss Bentley 1s goling to
ignore the subpoena that has been served upon her and that
lawyers seeking her testimony will ask that she be held in
contempt. "

¥r. Mason Gilfoil, Assistant United States Attorney
for the testern District of Loulsians was present during all
but a few minutes of my conversation with lMiss Bentley.

Edwin F, Hunter, Jr. »
United States District Judge
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3y ncuoraendun dated April 19 1054, to Mre Olncy,
we poinicd cut ihat llizabeth %, Bentley, ono is teaching
a; the Collegc of Sacrcd lieart, Grond Cotecau, Louisicna, 168
served witis « sebpoena on February 2, 1554, o wive a deposition
in conrec’.ion :ith a civil 1ibel suﬁt by Willitan il ”a;lor

cacingt e " uadiazion Delly NenSe Miss Fendley Tid onoeé
regpone Lo Jhe crbjpocne and a sceend subpoene ras iscued o
ovt vhet

april C, 10, hich leniley iinorcod, e nointec
Feaercl Judyc Ldwin i's Lunler oy Lhe vestcern LDigtrict of
Louicicna Las indiccted he is reluciand to cite pentley jor
contenpt and would not do so for a thirty-day periode e
also atteched with our memorcndum of April 19, 1954, a copy
0, & menorandun prcpared by Judge Hunter and Furnz"hed +0
1052, e nlSo

RO aOeN
atiacher v copy off ¢ letter 50 Judge ,uaucr Jron jiozard B.
redueien, Jr., Sohorney al Low, opclousces, Louvuznnu, fuvcd

Harcl S, 1254 oo
fhe Jjollowming additional aeaclo}m{.nbs have '{;al.cn ’

placec=in connection with thisc maiter anc arec being brougyht i
to your attcniion purcuant to a request fron Judge ﬁunbcrg .

Oon May 7, 2954 dege Jlunter contacted an aqcnv.bf v
our lew Crlcans 0ffice end jurnichked Specicl lgent Jiunilton ’
¢ suprleninicl nenvrandun deted 1ty 7, Oué, rcflcc ins liie

nuluu o." wir interview had by Judye Nunicr ith Miss Denlley
nu Lrike uL1r2¢;, Lovisiana, on [y 7, 19&4. .Lcopy of thics
wemorcandiiy to beina allaclied for pour injers.lkon, Judge Kunler
tcted bhe is llJ r-W7c chat Sias LclecJ i3 noe under Lle
probecsive CHQUOC vhe S2I ené tlheb:vlhe 7L.0 15 nos responsidle
Jor her aclior hc ulSO connented JLL,_'ﬁs, ucn,ch unﬂo,"cﬂzy
haa perjoraed a grect service to Qi coundry, cnd jic i
ztrencly reluctunt Lo teke any Jprﬂbl aciion Lo institute
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ontcenpt procecdirngs cgcinst her, pariicularly if the plaintiffs
n the 1libel suit are poscidly Connunisis €3 Lentley acllegces,

e pointed out, howevcr, ihat he could not perailt Miss Hentley

to conliinue to flaunt the authority o) his court cnd in his
opinion contenpié procecdings crcingt her will cventually beccne
necessary. e peinscd ovt that depoailitons cre scicduled o

be tceiien yron Mias Bentley eon Moy 17, 1554, tuti thaet Hiss Bentley
informed hir on 2May 7, 1954, she intended to go to Washington cnd
to conault mith you on or about May 18, 1254,

Judge Munter stated that he is apprchensive of the
outcone o; ihis netter inasnuch ac ke feela i) I'isa Dentlcy is
cited for contende, Uhere 311l be widespread piblicity, ond
notes thel !isa Tentley lLecs iaplicd that ke is ¢ Cemunicl,  lie
stater that befsre citing iliss Bentley ror conicenpt, hc decided
to consult with Judge Ben Co lawkinsg, Scnior Judyc of Lhe
vestern District of Louisiana. Judge Liunter reguested thct the
inforrmation he has provided us concerning this motiter be brought
to your aviention.

Llizadbeth lentley hos clso been in ouceh mith our
ey Orleans Clricec on geveral occasions in conscetion with ihis
netter, during whien she hes nade sllzrelione lict gic [feels
thet tine 1ibel suit Ly Tillian Fe 'cvler is ¢ connunics plot
against here On HMay 8, 1054, she contaeled the opecial JAgewni
tn Clerye o our Vew Orlecns COfficc cnd denanded thet she be
given protcction by the Depariment of Justice and the FBI. Ske
made cllenctions that the 'Long political machine of Louisicra’
te intinidating end <“hrcetening kery GOhe coull provide o
specijic instances o intinideliion or Lhrecic agcingté her personal
safety She wac informed that the lurcay ioudd not like Lo see
her 7o enyshing dhat nizht dencre her reprviaiion und posoidble
Jutzre velue c3 a fovernncnt wiincas bud ~wicliler che responde
Lo Lisc suhpocna in cenncction it LLis nadicr i3 a personal
dccicien or her 0 nclke.

.
N

cur Special Jdgent in Chorge of %the Lew Crlcens 0r7ice
cornacnted Lthat at tines Miss Dentley eppeare!l Yo he irraliorzl
end tlloyical in her reasoening dut et other roinlio in tie
conversaiion appecred to be rational,
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j The foregoing information i being brought to your
t

tention tn order to afford you the dackground on this matter

4nd #n view of the sictements by Miss Bentley that she intended

to contact you in connection with the subpoena which has baan

sgrved on her,
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Trismit the following Teletype message to: ' L A

@ ,E A ¥ S
F) I, NEW OHLEANS 5-8-5 AIR TEL - " “
RLISTE‘RE@" !
IRECTOR, FBI (134-435) AIR WAL -
C SPECIAL DELIVERY--..-

ELIZABETH T. BEM[LEY, SECURITY INFOHMANT. MISS BENTLEY APPEARED AT NEW i //

.
{:/; /-’r._c../,’

ORLEAMS OFFICE TODAY AT WHICH TIME I INTERVIEWED HER FOR A LENGTHY PERIOD. A ('

p—

SHE STARTED OFF CONVERSATION EBY "DEMANDING" THAT THE ATTORNEY GENIRAL AND
MR. HOCVER P:iOVIDE HiR DLMEDIATE PROTECTION AGAINST THE "LONG POLITICAL
FACTION" IN LOUISIANA. SHE SPORE IN RAMBLING GENERALITIES OF INTIMIDATIONS
AND THREATS BUT WAS UNABLE TO SPECIFY ANY INSTANMCE OR ANY INDIVIDUAL wHO
HAD MADE ANY STATEMENTS OR HAD TAKEN ANY ACTION »MICH COULD BE CONSTRUED

AS  INTILIDATION OR A THREAT TO HER FERSONAL SAFETY., CONTENDS EFFORTS TO

HAVE HiR APFEAR FOR DEFGSITION MAY 17 IS COMMUNIST PLOT CO4BIHED WITH

CORRUPT LONG POLITICAL lACHINE IN LOUISIANA AND THAT SHE EXPLCTS TO BE A

"CORPSE" BEFCRE LONG. "DEANDED® THE FBI PROVIDE HiR PAOTECTION OUT OF
\THE STATE OF LOUISIANA AND TO WASHINGTON, D. C. THZ BUREAU'S POSITION

IN CONNECTION WITH THIS iATTER WAS AGAIN CAREFULLY EXPLAINED TO Hik

AND SPECIFICALLY OHE WA3 ADVISED THAT THL BUREAU VOULL IXT WwANT HER TO

DO ANYTHING THaT MIGHT DANAGE HiER ABPUTATICN Alu IOSSIELE FUTURE VALUE

AS A COVERNMANT WITNISS, TUT THEAT THZ SUBPOENA “MICE HAS BEZN S:RVED ON

HER IS A MATTER FOR H:¢ FLASONAL DECISICN. SHE WAS ADVISED Sl I3 MOT TO

CONSIDER HERS.LF UNLIER THy TROTICTIVE CUSTODY OF T{E pT A4k TiLT TH FBI

b emencpgr {/35' " Jog

132‘“89 N LJ (L‘\U Pn JE () J‘ 3! d 7
S— %129 ﬂ ”/H/
| sENT 1>1§ CTOR AR
Approved: Sent M Por

- Spe€Ial Agent in\Charge
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Traflamit the following Teletype message to:

(BEGIN PiGE TWO )

CANNOT AFFORD HxZR PROTECTION, MISS BaANTLEY IS BECCMING AN INCREASING
PROBLEM IN VIE.W OF HER OBVIOUS DIFFICULTIES IN REASONING AND EVALUATING
..INI“ORI-lATION. SHE CLADIED TO ME THAT THE ATTO2NEY GENERAL HAD SAID THE
SUBIOENA SkwVeD On Hul JAS ILLEGAL AND AFTER CCONSIDIRABLE ‘WESTIONING SHE
CLATIED SPECIAL AGENT CF THIS Oi¥ICK HAD SO INFCWED HER. I RNEW THIS WAS
NOT TAUE IN VI=W OF MY PZRSONAL KNOWLEDGE OF THI3 CASE AND IN VIET OF MY
COMVERSATIONS WITH AGENT O HAS BEEN IN CONTACT WITH MISS BZNTLEY OVER
THE PAST SEVEJLAL WEZKS. HOWLVER, I DMMEDIATELY CCNTACTED THE AGENT WHO
UNEQUIVOCALLY DENIED HAVIRG MADE SUCH STATEMENT AND BENTLEY THEN ADITTED
THAT SHE QOULD HAVE BEEN KISTAKEN AS TO WHAT WAS SAID. BENTLEY'S
CONViRSATION AT TIMES WAS RATIONAL BUT THE MAJORITY OF TIME SHE APPZARED
IRRATIONAL AND ILLOGICAL AND HuR TALK IMPRESSED ME AS BEING THAT OF A

DEMENTED PitSCN. THE FOREGOING IS FOR YOUR INFOR{ATION.

BOSYELL
END
. A( ooy '.“" ~
. A

apttt ' RO :—’"A

PRI RN =103
Approved: . N

Special Agent in Charge
-2~
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICR Tt
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‘. ~ . ;j (RIS
Transmit the following Teletype message to: SRR s
Fi}/NEw ORLEANS 5-7-54 AIRTEL . .o
Lot ndy
RECTOR, FRI (134-435) AMSD - REGISTERED .—

 ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY, SECURITY INFORMANT. REBUAIRTEL 5/5/54 AND
]’szUTEL 4/19/54%. ON 4/21/54% MISS BENTLEY WAS ADVISED SHE SHOULD NOT
. INDICATE TO ANYONE SHE IS IN PROTECTIVE CUSTGDY OF FBI. ALSO, WITH
REFERZNCE TC SUBPOENA, SHE WAS ADVISED BUREAU WOULD NOT WANT HER TO
DO ANYTHING WHICH MIGHT DAMAGE HER REPUTATION AND POSSIBLE FUTURE
VALUE AS GOVERNMENT WITNESS, BUT THIS WAS MATTER FOR HER PERSONAL
DECISION. BENTLEY WAS ADVISED THAT IN THIS MATTER AND OTHERS WHICH
MIGHT ARISE SHE SHOULD NOT CONSIDER HERSELF TO BE UNDER PROTECTIVE
CUSTODY OF FBI. BENTLEY COMMENTED THAT FBI HAD DONE A GREAT DEAL
FOR HER AND SHE HAD ALSO DONE SAME FOR FBI. SHE SAID FBI WAS "IHE
ONLY ORGANIZATION LEFT IN THE GOVERNMENT THAT CAN'T BE BOUGHT AND
I HAVE THE GREATEST ADMIRATION FOR THEM." ON 4/26/5} EDWIN F. HUNTER,
FEDERAL DISTRICT JUDGE, WESTERN DISTRICT OF LCUISIANA, WAS CONTACTED
AT LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA, AND WAS ADVISED THAT MISS BENTLEY WAS NOT
IN PROTECTIVE CUSTODY OF FBEI AND THAT MISS BENTLEY HAS BEEN INFORMED
HER RESPONSE TO ANY SUBPOENA ISSUED TO HER BY USM OR JUDGE HUNTER'S

COURT WAS MATTER FOR HER PERSOIfoIX@ECISIOI'I. JUDGE HUNTER EXPRESSED

S
it s 374357 o
(i oty YA T g (Jgfj;(j;;}/’

Ve ———

. — e
Apg)i-oved:! “!"‘}'. 2 Sent______~ M Per
| Special Agent in Charge
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PAGE TWO

APPR}#IATION FOR ABOVE INFORMATION AND STATED HE FELT THAT HERETO-
FORE HISS BENTLEY HAD BEEN "HIDING BEHIND THE CLOAK OF THE FBI"
BUT THAT POSSIBLE FUTURE CONTEMPT PROCEEDINGS WOULD BE ALLOVED TO
TAKE ITS NATURAL COURSE. HE INDICATED, HOWEVER, THAT NO FURTHER
STEPS TO CITE MISS BENTIEY FOR CONTEMPT HAD BEEN TAKEN AT THAT
TIME.

BOSWELL
END
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FBI NEW ORLEANS 5-7-54 \j AIRTEL . imo
- '.j..;u.‘.y -
/)>IRECT0R, FBI (13%-435 AHSD - REGISTERED . =37 f

ELIZADETH T. BENTLEY, SECURITY INFORMANT. REBUAIRTEL 5/5/54 AND
BUTEL %/19/54. ON 4/21/5% MISS BENTLEY WAS ADVISED SHE SHOULD NOT
INDICATE TO ANYONE SHE I3 Iii PROTECTIVE CUSTODY OF FBI. ALSO, WITH
REFEREICY TO SUBPCEM/, SME WAS ADVISED BUREAU WOULD LU WANT HER 90
DO ANYPHILIG WHICH MIGHT DANAGE HER REPUTATION AND PCSSIBLE FUTURE
VALUE AS GOVERNENT WITNESS, BUT THIS WAS MATTER FOR HER PERSONAL
DECISION. BENTLEY WAS ADVISED THAT IN THIS MATTER AND OTHERS WHICH
MIGHT ARISE S'E SHOULD NOT CONSIDER HERSELF TO BT UNDER PROTECTIVE
CUSTODY ©7 FBI. DEWULEY COIfENTED THAT FRI HAD DONE A GREAT DEAL

FOR HER AND SHE HAD ALSO DONE SAME FOR FBI. SHE SAID FBI WAS "THE
ONLY ORGANIZATION LEFT IN THE GOVERNMENT THAT CAN'T DE BOUGHT AND
I HAVE THE GREATEST ADWIRATION FOR THEM." ON 4/2G/54 EDWIN F. HUNTER)
FEDER/AT, DISTRICT JUDGE, WESTEAN DISTRICT OF LOUISTAN, WAS CONTACTED
AT LAK® CHARLES, LOUISIANA, AND WAS ADVISED TUAT MISS BENTLEY WAS HOT
IN PROTECTIVE CUSTODY OF FBI AND THAT MISS DEVTLEY HAS BEEN INFORMED
HER RESPONSE TO ANY SUSPOENA ISSUED T0 HER BY USI OK JUDGE HUNTER'S
COURT ¥AS MATTER FOR HER PERSONAL DECISION. JUDGS HUNTER EXPRESSED
RFC :,maé
134-89

: n'.'

Mclie B o o
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APPRé:mTION FOR ABOVE INFORMATION AND STATED HE FELT THAT HERETO-
FORE MISS DENTLEY IIAD BOEW “HIDING BEHIND THE CLOSK OF THE FBI"
BUT TIAT POSSIBLE FUTURE CONTE!PT PROCEEDINGS WOULD FE ALLOWED TO
TAKE ITS IATURAL COURSE. HE INDICATED, HOMEVER, TIAT 1O FURTIER
STEPS T¢ CITE MISS BENTLEY FOR CONTEMPT HAD BEEN TAKEN AT THAT
TTE.

HOSHE LS,
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/ﬁce Mewmor undym + UNITED STA'I;E(S ©OVERNMENT
/ S g

’ ! 'A/ ' z"‘ o
. .  Zledd e
© 1+ of Mr. Tolson | e DATE: May 12, 1954 7 shdats..”/
B ~jmont
D 1% “Aewr -
o - ;‘;h;ﬂ -
&8¢
PROM 1 . osen — 0
L. B. N’-Chols :’n’:y ——e

SUBJECT : : e Room
~ Hollomyn ——

ELIZABETH BENTLEY /n./f(;.{..'f“f.?)ﬂf"-

-

-George Sokolsky called me on May 1llth and stated Elizabeth

Bcnzcy had just called him fron: down in Louisiana, She is very much

distlirbed over the subpoena she has recccived to give a dcposition in the

office of a local lawycr in Louisiana in the libel suit brought by William

H,~Taylor against thc Scripps Howard papers. Shoe was asking George's

advice. She told him she did not mind giving the testimony but she dic

not want to give it in the form of a deposition and would prefer tc give

it in court in view of a local situation down there.

Georpge was wondering if we knew anything about the situation
and what could be done, 1 told George we had hecard that Taylor had
had her scerved with a subpoena, which she had disregarded, and that anothcr
subpovna wis to be dszucd, which it apparently had been; that if she simply
did not want to testify, if her testimony was already on record, that, of
course, there was nothing we could do, but that if she had any qucstion,
certainly she ought to confer with counsel as the disregarding of a subpocna
could have serious consequences,

cc: Mr, Boardman /
L

Mr. Belmont s

LBN:MP

&0 URDEY - b /3 9"‘/35—‘“[

INDEXED - 6
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- Oﬁice Memm.;'zdzzm ¢ UNITED sm@s GOVERNMENT

TO *  Director, FBI (134-43%) DATE:  §.7-6)
/ f!/nou J
i’ SAC, New (rleans (13,-89)
¢

SUBJECY
v+ ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY

SECURITY INFORMANT

Re New Orleans letter to Bureau L-28-5Y.

On the night of April 28, 1954, Miss ELIZABETH
BENTLEY telephoned the RRsident Agent at Lafayette, La.,
and advised she had a matter which she desired to discuas
with him, On the morning of 4-29-54 SA JOHN B. HONEYCUIT
contacted Miss BENTLEY at Grand Cotesu, Ls,, at which time
she proceeded to rehash the information which appesrs in
referenced letter, She statad sho believed that the actlon
on the part of WILLIAM HENRY TAYLOR was being backed and
sanctionad by the CP and that the whole affeir wes Cormunist
inaspired and that the subpoena for her to appear before a
private attorney in Opelousas was action being taken by
the CP in order to force her out into the open in order
that a 1libel suit could be filed agalinst her., She stated
that this 1s the method of the Communists in getting revenge
on an ex-Communist member,

Miss BENTLEY stated that in her opinion there

should be some way of protecting a parson who is assisting .
end has assisted the U, S. Government and who in the future /
Wwill continue to assist them against any such Communist '”
atteacks., She stated she does not intend to stay at the '
Sacred Heart College at Grand Coteau, La., another ysar and’
teach school unless she gould get some type of pruhction
from someone or some organization.

As in the past, the Bureaut!s position in such
matters was specifically explained to Miss BENTLEY and
she was specifically adviged that this Buresu was not 1in
8 position to offer any type of protection to her in view
of the fact that she was merely a private citizen and was
ﬁ not under any type of subpoona as a witness fer the Fademl

4’!" Govornmer?‘t. / 5y 35‘- / / 2\

. X /(/; n' ‘\ /-)?
a7 v REGISTERED "j‘, .
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NO #134-89

Migs BENTLEY was agaln informed that in
connsction with the subpoens for her to appear before

. Mr., HOWARD B, DEJEAN, Opelousas, La,, on 5-17-5l, that

it was & personal matter of hers and s matter she would
have to decide for herself, that the Bureau was not in

a8 position to offer any advice in this connection, It was
suggested to Miss BENTLEY that possibly ahe might want

to hire an attorney to look aftar her interests and she
commented that she had no maey to hire an attorney and
furthermore, knew no attornsy in the area whom she could
trust. ghe ssked the agent to recommsnd an attorney which
was certainly not done.

On the evening of April 30, 1954, Miss BENTLEY
again contacted the Resident Agent in Lafayette and advised
that on the afternoon of April 29, 1954, she received a
telephons call from a Mpr, BROUSSARD, who identifled himself
with the Daily World, s local newspaper in Opelousas, and
inqulred of Miss BENTLEY as to whether or not she had been
cohtacted by DEJEAN during the waek for the purposs of
him teking & depoaition. Accord ng to Miss BENTLEY, she
informed BROUSSARD he should contact Mr, HOWARD B. DEJEAN
himself, 1f he desired that information. Miss EENTLEY
stated that this was another instance wherein she was being
intimidated or terrorized for her fesilure to appear at
Opelousas to give a8 deposition.

Mlas BENTLEY advised that to further substantiate
her statement that she is being terrorized and that the
college where she 13 teaching is also suffering from such
terrorism, she stated that on the night of 4-29-54 st 10:30 P,M.
persons unknown entered the library of the college and from ther
on into the gensral halls and dormitorles and ranssacked the
placs, slamming doors, rattling coke bottles, and in general
terrorized a number of students who were residing in the
dormitory.

Miss BENTLEY was specifically informed that this
was & matter for the local authorities to handle if sghe




T #134-89
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believed someone had broken into the college; however, in
talking to her, she had no specific informetfon regerding
any demage or eny loss to the college., Miss BENTLEY advised
that she is under the belief that the local suthorities in
Ste Landry Parish are slso behind HOWARD B. DRJEAN and she
could expect no assistance from those individuals, It was
pointed out to Miss BENTLEY that notwithstanding the fact
she did not trust the locel authorities, thils Buresu had no
Jurisdiction in such matters and would not be able to
conduct any investigetion in the absence of facts tc sub-
stentiste a Federsl violetion,

In talking with Miss BENTLEY in recent montks,
particularly since the occasion srose wherein she wes
suppecsed to have appeared in Opelousas, La., to give a
deposition, it is noted that she is attempting to spply
enough pressure on the Bureau in order to get the Bureau
to otfsr some sort of protectien or guidsnce to her. It
hes been noted that from interviews with Miss BENTLFY, it
is apparent that & lot of the instences which she hes related
to agents of the Bureau are merely figments of her Imegination
and she 1s merely trying to amly pressure on tis Bureau to
get them to intervene on behalf of her so she will not have
to appear and give a deposition in the cesse entitled WILLIAM
HENRY TAYLOR, vs. Washington News,

On several occasions, Miss BENTLEY has been advised
that the Bureau is in no position to give her guidance or
counsel and any sction she takes in connection with the
subpoena which she has recefved 1s entirely up to her and
she wil) have to make tre declsion ms to what action she will
teke. Miss BENTLEY has sdvised that regardless of what
position the FBI tekes, she intends to write to Attorney
Geneal BROWNELL anhd elso to SENATOR KARL MUNDT of the
Senate Investigative Sub-Committes and explair tothem her
position and request some protection.

She has advised that she does not intend to
‘embaress the Bureau in any way whatsoover; however, if she
.continues her tactics it 1s believed that eventually she will
embarrass the Buresu in connection with her actions anmi statements.
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This office has reemived a8 large number of requests to
contect Miss BENTIEY for the purpose of verifying information she
has previocusly furnished. The number of contects with her for
this purpose coupled with her current problems suggest the desire-
bility of limiting interviews with her to a minimum. While she

.has been entirely cooperstive, it seems that some offices sre

routinely requesting that she be interviewed regarding matters

which have previously been covered in interviews with her and I oan
recall no instances in which she hes been able to furnish suplementel
me terial to that given on initial interviews regerding particular
ceses. If the Bureau feels such action would be desireble, it 1is

the suggestion of the New Orleans Division thest the offices having
the most espionage work be advised to cerefully analyze the requests
sent for reinterview of Miss BENTLEY and keep such interviews to

an absolute minimum.

Miss BENTLEY edvised on 4-30-S4 that she plens to leave
Grand Coteasu, Ls., around May 27, 1954, to go to her home in
Connecticut and at the present time she does not know whether she
will return because she states that the officlals of the college
are getting fed up with the unfavorsble publicity they have
received as & result of her being there, which she states has
ell stemmed from the WILLIAM HENRY TAYLOR cese.

[N
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STANDARD FORM NO. G4

O]fﬁce Mem ¢ 14p2 » UNITED S‘fA’IQGOVERNMENT

I0TR, FBI (REGISTFRED-AM) - DATE: May 22, 195L
4§SAC, NiW CRLEANS (13L-89) -
/ SUBJECT: ELIZADETH T. BENTLEY o
\{/\ SBTIRTTY TRFCRMANT GIF? .

On May 20, 19%), Miss ELIZABETH BENTLEY advised the Resident
Agont st Lafayette, Louisiana, that she will leave Grand Soteau, Louisians,
on May 21, 1954, erroute to Madison, Connecticut, where she can be reached
in care of Mrs, GECRGE POIROT, Route 1, Madison, She stated that llrs,
. POIROT resides on Lovars lLane and has a tclephons, but she did not recall
the nunber.

ErPLEY stated that she expects $0 take about a woek to drive
through and that sie would probably contact the New York Of7ice erroute
to Connecticut,

BENTLEY advised that she will be in Madison far only a shart \
time amd plans to go to Columbia University to see about making some
contacts to attend summer school there to work on her doctort's degree,

The above is being fuwrnished in arder that leads to interview
DENTLEY can be directed to the New Haven Office foar the time being,

JBli:)js

1 cc: Mew Haven (REGISTERED-AM)
New York (REGISTERED-AY) .
Newark  (RECTSTERED-AM) ~ b
Washington Field (RPGISTERED-AM) '
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Mr. Boardn
< . Mr. Kishals
.r 'Q Mr. Lfinente
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO § Mr Iy
Mo, by —_—
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE M P s
Mr. Roga
o . NEW YOR.K’ N.Y. Mr. T';.‘u,:;
---7-- ----- " 5/28/51‘ :\{r. TIPN .
AIR-TEL i o ereowd
; g4 . "n N/
ansmit the following Teletype message to:  BUREAU j "

ELTZADETH T. BENTLEY, SECURITY INFCRMANT. RE NEW CRLEAIS LETTER S/22/5ke
ON 5/27/5L MISS BENTLEY CONTACTED NYO AND ADVISED SHE WAS THEN ENROUTE TO
MADISON, CONN. WHERE SHE EXPECTS TO BE AT RESIDENCE CF MRS. GEORGE POIROT
AS MENTIONED IN RELET. SHE STATED SHE CON'EMPLATES PASSING THROUGH NI
LATTER PART OF NEXT WEEK AND INDICATED SHE MAY BE ON WAY TO MILFAUKEL FOR
PURPOSL AND DURATION NOT STATED. MNEW HAVEN REQUESTED TO CONTACT MISS

BENTLEY AND ENDEAVOR TO ASCERTAIN HER PLANS FOR IMMEDIATE FUTURE.
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ELIZABZTH To BORTL:Y, SELURITY INTCORVANT. RL NOU CRLEANS LLTTER 5/22/'51;.
ON 5/27/54 MISS BINTLEY CONFACTED NYO AMD ALVISLS S "AS TI:E EMROUTE TO
MADISON, COXN. WHERE SHE EXPECTS TO EE AT RESIDERCE (F MRS. GKORGE POIROT
AS MERTIOWSY 177 0-I0%e &0k OTOTUD JHU COMUIMPLAT'S PATSIIG TIPOUGH NY
LATTER PA.T W F U T 07K ARD LDDICATYD SI YAY By ©7 7Y TOMEVLTANKIR O
PURECH . AND ILRATIAN TOT CTAT.De MET HAVLE RELUIT D TO 5 MRACT YIES

BENTLET AN) END.&VOR TO ASCERTAIN HER PLAND rOR IVEDIATE r'UTURE,
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nroator, FRLDO(LC0-410330) £-5-T

AAC, liew Crleans {100-15457)(134-23)

05CAR SYDNLY COX, wa,
A

”cbulct cﬂ Jashington Field &5-17-34, suame requeaesing
Washivgton FPleld ¢ furnish New Nrleans with bas Xeround data
and a phctograph cC CC¥ in ordcr that BLIZATETH BRUTLEY might
2 interviewed in this matter.

- Toret 4o e A | B P | i TR LA P e Ty <
‘_J- ‘y-:us‘.nA f:t,’_ r‘]r ".'}uk-‘. [ o Cyod :)A!IL:'. 1*;]. T

oasd Lratreeaund inf?rn.tlﬂ% aorecynlin s i N uonighed
Tow Jyleanst Lop She purnen G0 Ambogariey 070 0 TT T T I,
Ty : : Qrloarn lztiry dated ©-20-0 2plilled LLICATCZT™
T, POLTLNY, SUCUNITY INTpMANT, MashinmLJL ticld, MNeward, T

Yo Yorit, hen Ha«cn, and the Burcaun were advred that rHiss

BLNTLLY lcft grand Ccteau, Loulsiana, on May 21, 1064, en

rrutc to Madicon, Conp., whare she car e re=ched in canof
e, ,EDHG?=$aRIQT, Route 1, “qdiﬂ 31, Comm,  HMisa D

3
. ~T . - . "
wad ehat ¥Mes. T wosidon o Doavers iocT gl hno
T

e -~ n
l\\ EE Y Y - ot (2
tolzeh a2 ot she did nat r2call the nurbor, 20000 state?
Y exncetd ta take abouf & woclk $0 drive Horach ard she

wsuld prebably eontact the jlew York Office eu route ts Coun.
H.JTLEY adviccd ahe will be in Madison for only a skort time
and plans €0 go to Columbla Unlveralty in lew York to sed
about mak%ing ccntacts to attend suamer ach-ol therme to work
¢n hov Docterts de QODe.

Inaomich s ITNTLVY 19 new in Hadi,"-, Conn., the
Folle e nertinant neplnle apr furalshizd o ow e wieh
tho *"ﬂwcat that TN TLEY be Yntopviowed i ncc:rﬂwncc vith
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Darcaa aod thr fflecn Indicat - o vinw v sh D0t that ovrs
may have ceecasion to intervicw LHNTLﬁY Rue
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FROM . f: iKG NEW ORLEANS (134-89) f i ; B ) |
Wies - . ' BRGE
sunject: ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY " / \.{ l . fl oa
SECURITY INFORMANT ! : .- ' ?1.23,"' :
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On May 20, 195, during an interview with Miass
BENTLEY, she advised that on May 17, 1954 she appearsd
at the office of Attorney BOWARD DeJEAN, Opelousas,
Louisiana with two attor s from New Orleans, Louisianza.
.She advised that WILLIAM HENRY TAYLOR was present with
his attorney, BYRON C/ SCOTT. Also present were two
attorneys who reprosénted the Washington Daily News.

BENTLEY advised that it was agreed between
the Attorney that the taking of her deposition be post-
| poned until July 26, 1954 and that the proceedings
! would be transferred to Washington, D. C. on that date.

. . BENTLEY staeated that during the meeting at
Opelousas, Louisiane on May 17, 1954 she learned that .
the basis of the suit of TAYLOR againat the Washington }i

v Dally News was the testimony given in November, 1 ng
by Director HOOVER and Mr. BROWNELL in connection with
the HARRY DEXTER WHITE case, She stated that the
. Washington Daily News ran a paraphrase story of the )
‘testimony given by Mr. HOOVER and Mr. BROWNELL, in whilch : r
l

L eenel

the name of TAYLOR was mentioned, and this was the basis
"of his sult agalnst the paper. She stated that 1t was

further ovident to her that TAYLOR was on a fishing |
{expedition toitry to find out what she had told the FBI A
‘concerning him, TAYLOR, and the Communist Party activi- .

/ ties and members whom she has been acquainted. I

) The above 1s being furnished for the informa-
tion of the Bureau.
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SAC, NEW ORLFANS (134-89)

ELIZABETH T, BENTLEY
SECURITY INFORNANT

On lay 20, 195l during an interview with l'iss
BENTLEY, shc advised that on liay 17, 1954 shc appearesd
at the office of Attorney HOWARD DeJEAN, Opelousas,
Loulslana with two attorneys from New Orleens, Louisiana,
She advised that WILLIAM HENRY TAYLOR was present with
his attorney, BYROW C, SCOTT. Also present were two
attorneys who represented the Washington Dally News,

BLITLEY edvised that it was amreed between
the Attorncy that the taking of her dcposition be post-
poned until July 24, 1954 and that the proceedings
would be transferred to Washington, D. C. on that date.

BENTLEY stated that during the mecting at
Opelousas, Louisiana on May 17, 1954 she learned that
the basis of the suit of TAYLOR against the Washington
Dally Yews wn3 thc testimony given in MNovember, 1953
by Director HOOVLR and Iir. BROWNELL in connecction with
the HARRY DLXTER VHITE case, Shc stated that the
WYashington Daily News ran a paraphrase story of the
testimony given by lr. HOOVER and Mr. BROWNELL, in which
the name of TAYLOR was mentioned, and this was the basis
of his suit ageinat the paper. OGShe stated that it was
further evident to her that TAYLOR was on & fishing
expedition to try to find out what she had told the FBI
concerning him, TAYLOR, and the Communist Paerty activi-
tles and merthers wnom she has been acauainted.

The above 13 being furnished for the informa-
tion of the Burenu.
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e
]

7 et

TO t A, H. Belms ‘f;/" ‘ DATE: June 10, 1954::::7::-

1". . : ’ I; . Clu.g —
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rrRomid: B, 4. Branigan | P o

o ‘ Gesary —

:?:lltjl:‘:! B

mjm : ELIZABET}] T. BEN’T-LE Y ::}lr;':.:o':l
SECURITY INFCRMANT Sizoo

Miss Gandy

New Orleans letter of 6-1-54 advised Bentley furnighed
the following on 5-20-54. During a meeting on 5-17-54, at the
office of Attorney Howard De Jean , Opelousas, Loutsiana, she learnec
the basis of the libel suit of William Henry Taylor against the
iaghington Dglly News was the testimony given in 11-53 by the
Director and the Attorney General in connection with the Harry
Dexter White case. She said the Washington Daily News ran a
paraphrace story oS the testimony in which the nawe of Taylor
was mentioned, and this was the basis of his suit against the paper.

The article which wcs the basgis of the suit by Taylor
was written by Chester Potter and appeared in the Washington Daily
News on 11-20-53. It was captioned "White Aide Holds Monetary
Fund Post, Taylor is Under Loyalty Probe.” Neither the Director

lnor the Attorney General qge mentioned in this article.

On 2-5-54, Potter furpished a copy of a S7-page deposition
taken from Taylor on 12-19-53 Yark F. Friedlander, gttorney
for the Fashington Daily News. In addition to the deposition,
Potter also furnished a Photostat of a S-page memo concerning the
libel suit of Taylor. This memo is not identified beyond the
name Potter appearing on page 1 and on page 5. It appears this
memo was prepared dy Potter for his superiors at the Washington
Daily News. In this memo it was stated that "Mr. Taylor's stated
\grounds for libel are that the News published, under the heading
*Taylor Is Under Loyalty FProbe,' the following 'false, scandalous
and defomatory’ libel: 'Twice, Treasury Secretaries have sought
to have him (meaning the plaintiff) removed from his Monetary Fund -
post because his (mecaning the plaintiff) name had appeared gs an
associate of White (meaning Harry Dexter White) in the FBI 'Red
Round-up' in November, 1945, (meaning the letters referred to in

134-435

cc: 138-348
" ecec: 100-370362
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g‘e testimony o/ Herbert Brownell before the Senate Internal
curity Commiitee in Washington, D. C., on November 17, 1953),
and 'he (mcaning the plaintiff) said Silvermaster (meaning
Nathan Gregory Silvermaster) recomnended him (meaning the
plaintiff) to White (meaning Harry Dext:r White) as a prospective
employe of the Treasury Department in 1941.'' Further, the libel
suit says that 'the foregoing was meant and intended to convey
that plaintifS waes named as an associate of Harry Dexter lhite

in reports made by the FB3I to the President of the United States
in November, 1945..."'"

, On the basis of information available to the Bureau,
|tt would appear Bentley is in error when she states the basis
of the lidbel sult of Taylor against the News was the testimony
off the Director and the Attorney General in the W¥hite case in
November, 1953. There is, however, little doubt that the wide-
spread publicity given to this testimony of the Director and
the Attorney General on 11-17-53 could lead to this error on
the part of Bentley.

RECOMMENDATION :

None. For your information.
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Mr, Tolson—

Me, Boardma
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Mr, N1ch015-

) Mr. Belf rm}
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Haths

3 Mr. Mohr .

mefiicaann _ NEw Mok Pﬂgor’ |
' b/mnyansen

AIRTEL ° / It'{ Tamm .

- M
Transmit the following Teletype message to: DIRECTOR, FBI ([ u;l-u)?:ﬁ.)
Tele, Rovm
Mr. Holl roan

ELIZAZETH T. BENTLEY, SECURITY IKFORMANT. RE NY AZjlpcesdy.

=rp

6/28/54. MISS BENTLEY, WHO APPEARED TC BE IN A CALFRND ——
{

CONCENIAL STATE OF MIND, WAS INTERVIEWED AT RESIDENCE OF g
MRS. GEORGE POIROT, LOVERS LANE, MADISON, OOMNN., AND ‘
ADVISED THAT SHE PLANS TO RESIDI AT AROVE MADISCON RESIDENCE
ALL SUMMER AND WILL COMMUTE SEVERAL DAYS A WEEK TO COLUMBIA
UNIVERSITY, NYC, WHERE SHE IS WORKING ON HER PH.D. THESIS,

CASPER
~
SFD:MD ‘ (, | L
134-40 ti) e (f}\ }
cc: New York (134-182)
/;7 ) )
- [
\ I B
/ ’ P “"}}/.'.
/ /7* ARANY
RECOKOED - R4 3‘/ yj 5‘*{* e i
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Approved: T Sent M fperiii o

Special Agent in Charge
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Tiis case Omonu;lo ar WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE U LT

FILE NO. ,
REPORT MAD’ AT DATE \ffﬁN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPQORT MADE BY d t’
WASHINGTON, D. ¢. | "% |6/1-18,21/5L THOMAS A, MENDENHALL
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
ESPIONAGE - R;
DUNCAN CHAPLIN LEZ, was., INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

- Information in ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTIEY's book, "Out of Bondage,"
concerning DUNCAN CHAPLIN LEE is herein compared with information
previously furnished by her concerning him,

g

I

/
DETATLS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C. : 13@{" é(‘f/ _

There is being set forth hereinunder information relating to
DUNCAN CHAPLIN LEE as set out in ELI7ABETH TERRILL BENTLEY's book,
“Out of Bondage," putlished in 1951 by the Devin-Adair Company, together
with informrtion previously furnisned by her concerning LEE for the
mrpose of comparison,

- P -

o 1
SRCIAGSTIPIFR LY Yo

Out of Bondage e
Page 181“182 0_\' - A . Cf

"Besides serving these useful functions, MARY brought
into our apparatus one of our most important agents - DUNCAN C.
LEE, a direct descendant of General ROBERT E. LEE. Born in
China c¢f missicnary parents, educated first over there and
then in the United States and England, he became a brilliant

P : SPECIAL AGENT
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i! young lawyer and worked for "™ild BILL" DONOVAN!s law firm

in WNew York City. He had been a member of the Party for
some time, and vhen we first heard of him,he was attached
to the Communist group that functioned within the Institute
of Pacific Relations.

"In the early summer DUNCAN took a position as a
confidential assistant to General DONOVAN, then head of the
0.5:S. He and his red-haired, Scottish-born wife ISHBEL
moved down to Washington., YASHA and I briefly considered
my contacting him., MARY, however, vetoed the suggestion,
-saying that he was so high~strung and nervous that the sight
of a stranger wWould send him into a state of panic.

“i{What does he look 1ike?' I remember asking her,

"I Nothing outstanding,' she said thoughtfully.
'Average heirsht, medium-brown hair and light eyes, glasses,
rather studious -looking. 4Ye's a good person, only he's never
before been mixed up in this sort of thing.!

"I looked at her sharply, wondering if she herself
knew just whom she was working for., I had taken pains
enough to keep her in complete ignorance, even though I
did trust her sufficiently to give her my telephone number
in ¥ew York., Whatever her surmises, however, they did not
seem to affect her attitude; for she continued to carry on
her cduties imperturbably, During the summer and fall of
1942 she was my intermediary with DUNCAN, bringing him
Communist literature and collecting his Party dues. Besides
which; MARY brought him instructions from us and collected
his information, His wife, being a British subject, was
nct at that time a member; dus to the American Communist
Party's policy in those years of not accepting aliens far
membership.,

"His material at that point, while valuable, was
meager. He would only give MARY small bits of information
orally, making her promise she would not write it down but
would carry it in her head, Since a Communist does not
regard his promise as anything sacred--except, of course,
when it is made to his superior in the Party--MARY would
memorize the data and then rush home to write it down in
shorthand. Nevertheless, this procedure was hazardous,
because there was always the chance she might not remember
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;I the information correctly. We tried to get MARY to change

N

DUNCAN's attitude, but unfortunately she was still 'green' at
the espionage business and had great difficulty in handling
people, The Russian Secret Police were becoming more and
more impatient and it was arranged that I contact DUNCAN
instead, He was one of the most nervous people with whom

I had to deal. His innate fear had been greatly heightened
by the 'cloak-and-dagger! attitude that was then rampant

in the 0.5.S. He was unwilling to have me telephone him,

for he was convinced that his phone might be tapped, He

sat quite close to me in the living room and almost whispered
his information for fear that the walls might have ears.
Moreover, although I succeeded in getting from him more and
better information that had MARY, he almost always gave it

to me orally and rarely would he give me a document, although
under pressure he would hand over scraps of paper on which

he had written down important data."

3 3 36 3t 3 3% b 36 3 36 3F 3 3 H 3 ¥ 3 4 H E ¥ ¥

Out of Bondage
Page 193-155

"Meanwhile, MARY PRICE had decided she wanted to give
up her position with WALTER LIPPMANN, YASHA and I tried to
convince her that she should stay, but it became increasingly
obvious that she was cracking up. Finally it was decided
that she resign and go to Mexico for the summer to get her
health back, We arranged to keep in touch with her through
her sister MILDRED (Mrs, HAROLD COY), executive head of
the pro-Commnist China Aid Council, At first, YASHA and I
reparded MILDRED merely as an intermediary with MARY, but
soon we discovered she would be a valuable adjunct to our
apparatus in her own right. She was at that time, he told me,
the oreganizer of the Commnist unit which functioned in the
Institute of Pacific Relations-~-a foundation for Far Eastern
studies which had originally been set up by well-meaning
philanthropists but which had long since fallen under the
domination of the Communists. The organization, because of
its respectable past and high-sounding title, had been able
to enroll in its ranks a vast number of !innocents, among
them professors and businessmen who were interested in Pacific
affairs. Hence it had; he explained to me, become the center
of all Commnist activity in the Far Eastern field, offering
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i! a protective covering to 2 number of smaller, more obviously

- pro~Commnist enterprises that clustered around it. Among
these were the China Aid Council, of which MILDRED was executive
secretary, and the magazines 'China Today' and 'Amerasia,’

"The Communist group in the Institute of Pacifice
Relations, which he told me was made up of every Party member
in the Par Eastern field--regardless of what organization
he was attached to--was set up in a very special way, Instead
_of being attached to a geographical section headquarters,

as was the case with most units, it was handled directly

by FREDERICK VANDERBILT FIELD, who in turn was responsible
directly to EARL BROWDER, This arrangement was made
necessary because the work that the cell was doing was so
secret and so valuable that it had to be protected from any
leaks. In actual fact, however, this set-up was pathetically
inadequate to protect the activities of the group, as YASHA
pointed out to me.

"tIt's a hang-over from the days when we didn't
operate properly,! he said disgustedly, 'At that time all
undercover work was routed via the Party. Now we know
enough to have our agents directly in contact with the
Russians.!

"tWhat are they doing?' I asked interestedly.

"iGetting Party members and sympathizers into the
United States government where they can be of use to us,'
he said. 'They've already done pretty well along this line.
They've placed several good solid people in jobs where they
can effectively influence American policy on the Far East in
a pro-Soviet direction, and I understand they are collecting
good information that is being relayed to our friends via
BROWDER, The only thing that bothers me is that they're
operating so indiscreetly. It's an open secret that the
Institute of Pacific Relations is red as the rose. Moreover,
with that clumsy set-up, it will be a miracle if the F.B.I.
doesn't trip over them sooner or later.,!

"tAre we going to take them on?' I asked.
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%1 "1Certainly noti' he answered, 'I wouldn't touch

- them with 2 ten-foot pole. But they might be a valuable source
of apgents for us. We got DUNCAN LEE from the group and there
may be others there that haven't yet been too tarred with the
red brush, Keep in touch with MILDRED and find out if she
knows anyone in there that we could use,'

"I was still curious about the I.P.R. group. 'But
why, if it is operating in such a dangerous fashion, doesn't
someone do something about the situation?!

"He looked at me despondently. !'I don't know, Some-
times I don't understand what is going on in Moscow. Things
seem to have changed since my days. The old crowd no longer
seems to be in charge, and the new ones are very different.!'"

On November 30, 1945, Miss ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY furnished
a signed statement to SAS THOMAS G. SPENCER and JOSEPH M. KELLY in
New York City. Miss BENTLEY in this statement advised that another
individual with whom she became acquainted during the latter part of
1942 was Major DUNCAN LEE. She stated that her first knowledge of him
came from a remark by MARY PRICE, another of her Soviet espionage
contacts, in New York Citv in 1942 to the effect that she, PRICE,
was attending a party in New York City given by DUNCAN LEE, a friend
of PRICE's sister, MILDRED PRICE.

In her statement of November 30, 1945, Miss BENTLEY recalled
that at that time LEE, who was a law graduate of either Yale or Harvard,
was associated with General DONOVAN's law firm in New York City. By
way of background Miss BENTLEY advised that LEE was born in China,
the son of an American missionary, and was a descendant of General
ROBERT E. LEE. She also recalled that LEE attended either Oxford or
Cambridge University in England where he became acquainted with his
wife, ISHBEL, who was a Scottish girl.

In her statement of November 30, 1945, Miss BENTLEY recalled
that while in New York City practicing law, LEE had become identified
with various organizations interested in the Far East, such as the
Institute of Pacific Relations, and that it was probably through
his activities in this regard that he met MILDRED PRICE.

Miss BENTLEY in her statement of November 30, 1945, advised

that in 1942 MARY PRICE mentioned to JACOB GOLOS, her Soviet superior,
that LEE was going to Washington, D. C., with General DONOVAN in
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0,8.5. and PRICE asked GOLOS if he were interested in LEE, She stated
that GOLOS replied that of course he was and delegated PRICE to handle
him. Miss BENTLEY stated that PRICE did proceed to take care of LEE
who was given an Army commission directly upon entering 0.5.S., but
his contributions were not particularly voluminous or valuable and
GOLOS decided it would be better if she, Miss BENTLEY, were to meet
1EE and determine exactly the nature of his duties and the type of
information coming to his attention in 0.S.S. Miss BENTLEY stated
that sccordingly, through arrangements made by MARY PRICE she met

IEE in Washington and he told her he was in an advisory capacity to
* " Qeneral DONOVAN, and it was apparent to her that he was cognizant of
most of the material directed to General DONOVAN's attention.

As reflected in a record of "Hearing Regarding Communist
Espionage in the United States Government" before the House Committee
on Un-American Activities in 1948 on page 725, Miss BENTLEY on August 10,
1948, testified that in May or June, 1942, MARY PRICE informed her and
GOLOS that LEE was being transferred to Washlngton, D. C., and felt
he would be a good contact for them, Miss BENTLEY testified that she
told MARY PRICE to have LEE disconnected from the Party in New York
City and when he came to Washington; he should contact Miss PRICE and
keep in contact with her.

Yiiss BENTLEY testified that PRICE continued to contact 1EE
until she became ill with virus pneumonia in about December, 1942, at
which time she came to Mew York Clty where she remained i1l for two
or three months, Miss BENTLEY stated that since PRICE could not contact
LEE, she herself went to VWashington on one of her trips, walked up
to LEE's apartment on the fourth floor of what she believed was 301l
Dent Place and introduced herself as "HELEN". She stated that LEE
had previsusly been told by PRICE who she was, and that this was the
first time she saw him.

On Pace 529 of her testimony before the HCUA in 19),8 Miss
BENTLEY testified on July 31, 1948, that LEE was a member of the
Institute of Pacific Relations 1n New York and through that organization
he knew MILDRED PRICE, who was MARY PRICE's sister. She testified
that when DUNCAN LEE was sent down to Washington to join the 0.S.S.,
MARY came to them (BENTLEY and GOLOS) told them about him, and said
that they vere to take him on. She testified tnat PRICE took care
of him for awhile and then the latter left Washington at which time
she, BENTLEY, took him over at that point.
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:! On page 530 of the Hearings, Miss BENTLEY testified on July 31,

1948, concerning how she had first met LEE. She stated: 'Well, he
had been dealing with MARY, He knew MARY personally, you see, through
her sister, and MARY had told him about me, ard the name I have gone
by, which was HELEN, and I just walked into his apartment and said,

'T am HELEN,® and spoke about things that only the two of us would
know, and that is how we made our contact,"

In testimony before the HCUA as reflected on page 731 of

.- the report of the Hearings, Miss BENTLEY testified: "I knocked

on the door, Mr. LEE opened it, and I said, 'Good evening DUNCAN,
this is HELEN, I think MARY PRICE has told you about me.! He said,
'Yes,' and asked me to come in."

In the hearing before the HCUA on July 31, 1948, as reflected
on page 529 of the renort of the hearing Miss BENTLEY was asked
whether LEE was a Communist and she replied: "Yes,"

In testimony before the HCUA as reflected on page 730 of
the record of the hearing Miss BENTLEY testified on August 10, 1948,
that MARY PRICE was the first one to tell her that LEE was a member
of the Commnist Party.

In testimony before the HCUA on August 10, 1948, page 729,
Miss BENTLEY testified that she brought LEE Communist literature
and collected his Communist Party dues. She testified she was told
he was a member in New York and that he was made a member at large
in charge of MARY PRICE, She testified that she had never seen his
Party Card, but had every reason to helieve he was (a2 member of the
Commnist Party).

In her testimony before the HCUA on August 10, 19L8, page
729, she stated that she collected LEE's Party dues from him where
ever she happened to meet him--in his apartment or on the -street
sometimes, or at his house,

In her statement of November 30, 1945, Miss BENTLEY advised
that for the most part LEE seemed to be supplying information which
in his judgment would be of value, and it was on infrequent occasions
that she, at the request of GOLOS, requested him to obtain information
on specific matters.

In her statement of November 30, 19LS, Miss BENTLEY stated
it was her impression at that time (19L2-43) that LEE; who had been
s Communist Party member in New York City, was of the impression that
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thl information he had been giving MARY PRICE was being delivered

+4' EARL BROWDER, at that time National Secretary of the Communist

Party in the United States, but in subsequent conversations and from
remarks which came to her attention later as having been made by

IEE, she believed that after a while LEE realized that such information
was actually destined for Russian intelligence.

Miss BENTLEY testified on August 10, 1948, that she thought
in the beginning of her contacts with LEE;he did not know she was
a Soviet agent; but rather that it was his understanding that he
- was passing information to her just for the use of the Communist
Party., As reflected on page 732 of the hearings, she stated that in
194l LEE 0id not indicate that he thought she was a Soviet agent,
but did indicate he thought she was a Communist.

As reflected on page 729 of the hearings, Miss BENTLEY
testified on August 10, 1948, before the HCUA that she imagined that
from the spring of 19LhL, LEE knew she was both a Communist and a
Russian agent, She stated: "I imagined so, because that was apropos
of that proposed transfer between .KVD and the 0SS; and I remember he
was quite frightened because he said, 'If they come over here, they
will come up to my house, knock on the door, shake my hand, and say,
"Comrade, well done".'®

Miss BENTLEY testified on August 10, 1948, page 729, that
she remembered this distinctly and that it gave her the impression
that he did believe she was (a Russian agent) and he got very nervous
during that period., She testified that it was impossible to see him
sometimes and that finally LEE's wife arranged & meeting for the
three of them toward the summer, she thought, of 19L4kL, and asked her
point blank if this was going to Russia or if it was going to the
Communist Party, and she said it was going to EARL BROWDER.

On August 10, 1948, Miss BENTLEY testified before the HCUA,
page 728, that LEE knew all along that she was a Commnist. She further
stated that there was a stage when he suspected she was a Soviet agent.,

Miss BENTLEY on August 10, 1948, page 732, testified that
she did not know how she could have impressed him as not being a
Communist, adding that she still did not think at the beginning
he knew she was a Soviet agent. She testified that he (at first)
was passing this (information) on just for the purposes of the
Communist Party, but that she believed that LEE later on did have
a question in his mind,as she had explained.
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h’ On August 10, 19L8, she testified, page 729, that she would’
plffce it as the spring of 19hb that LEE became suSpicious that she was
a Soviet agent, She added: "I mean, obviously so. I don't know

what he thought before that." She testified that he gave no indication
before that that he thought she was a Soviet agent,

On April 2L, 1951, Miss BENTLEY was interviewed by SAS
LESTER 0. GALLAHER and FRANCIS W, ZANGLE of the New York Office of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. At the time of this interview she
stated that LEE was under the impression that information which he
.- had been giving to MARY PRICE was being delivered to EARL BROWDER,
She stated that LEE had been under this impression because he had been
told that the information was being furnished to BROWDER, She again
stated that she believed that subsequently LEE came to realize that
information he was furnishing was going to the Russians. She stated
that she came to this conclusion because of various incidents and
remarks which appeared to indicate that LEE was aware that information
he was furnishing was going to the Russians. She again cited the
proposal of General DONOVAN for the exchange of 0SS and NKVD agents
and LEE's fear that if the NKVD agents did come to this country, they
would attempt to contact him personally and thus jeopardize his position,
In this connection she also stated that sometime in the latter part of
19LL MOLOTOV, or some other Russian official, had made a speech in
vwhich reference was made to information which LEE believed was information
he had furnished to her. She stated that she believed the information
referred to was material given her by LEE to the effect that 0SS was
in contact with dissident elements in countries within the Soviet Orbit.
(She believed these were Rumania, Bulgaria, or Yugoslavia,) Her
recollection of thils material was that it concerned democratic elements
in these countries which had made overtures through thelr underground
channels in Switgzerland; who in turn contacted OS5 to discuss whether
or not the United States would assist these elements in obtaining
leadership in these countries during the post war period.

In her statement of November 30, 1945, Miss BENTLEY stated
that LEE's wife, ISHBEL, had also beesn a Communist Party member in
New York City, and she recalled that at that time Mrs. LEE was
considering seeking United States citizenship and was somewhat
apprehensive of the possibility that an investigation of her past
activities might reveal her Party affiliations and would reflect upon
her husband. Miss BENTLEY stated that on most of the occasions that
she visited LEE at his home and on the street, it was arranged that
they would meet alone, and the only other person present was his wife,
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‘ On April 21, 1951, Miss BENTLEY was interviewed by SAS
LESTER 0. GALLAHER and FRANCIS W, ZANGLE, At this time a discussion
was had with Miss BENTLY as to the basis fbr her statements concerning
her beliefs that ISHBEL LEE had been a Communist Party member in
New York City. Miss BENTLEY stated she was not too clear as to how
this knowledge ecame to her attention. She advised that she was under
the impression that LEE had told her that his wife had been a Communist
Party member until the time when the Party no longer enrolled members
who vwere aliens, She stated that she also believed that ISHBEL LEE
had been a member of various Communist front organizations in
. Washington, D, C., but she was unable to aate what these organizations
were. Miss BENTLEY at this time advised that she had collected dues
from DUNCAN LEE while she was contacting him in Washington, D. C.,
but that she did not collect dues from ISHBEL LEE,

Out of Bondage
Page 196

"By the middle of September, MARY PRICE returned from
Mexico and after some persuasion agreed to go on to Washington
in the hope that she could obtain a position in the United
States Government, Unfortunately she had no luck. Although
she seemed on the verge of getting a job in the Office of
Strategic Services, she was turned down a2t thelast minute,
Later, through DUNCAN LEE, we found that the real reason for
her turndown was 'past Communist associations,.'®

R E R E E E E E E E EE R "
Page 264

"...I remembered how, a few months before, we had
asked DUNCAN to find out why MARY PRICE had been turned down
in the fall of 1943; he had promptly produced the information
that the reason was becsuse she had been associating with
known Communists. When we discovered he had access to the
security files; we had asked him to bring us information that
might be of value, Thereupon, he had given me a slip of paper
on which he had written down the names of people that the
0.S.S. considered dangerous risks, divided into three categories--
tknown Soviet agents', 'known Communists,! and 'Communist
sympathizers.! In the first group were three names--none of
whom I knew; in the second, was an active member of the PERLO
group, and in the third MAURICE HALPERIN, Ve had quite promptly
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ﬁ! alerted MAURICE and told him to be careful; the other, since
- he was more reckless, we had 'put on ice! and told to abstain
from any activities for a six-month period. That had been
some time before; yet, in spite of our forebodings, both of

them were 8till holding their jobs."

Miss BENTLEY testified before the HCUA on August 10, 1948, that
information obtained by her from LEE was valuable to the Russians, She
_Stated that one type of information which LEE furnished was whether
" the 0.5.S. had spotted any of "our people" who were working for 0.S.S.

Miss BENTLEY testified that in the fall of 1943 MARY PRICE
had applied to 0.5.S. for a position there but was turned down. She
stated that PRICE was given some routine excuse with no bad implications,
but that DUNCAN LEE, when asked to check and find out the real reason,
advised two or three months later that he had checked through 0.SS.
files and determined that PRICE had been turned down because of past
Communist affiliations and connections.

On April 2L, 1951, Miss BENTLEY, during an interview with SAS
LESTER O. GALLAHER and FRANCIS W. ZANGLE, stated that LEE had told her
that the 0SS had compiled a 1list of "Reds" (in 0SS). She stated that
the list had been divided into three categories which she believed were
headed as follows:

(1) Known Soviet Agents (It was her recollection that this
list contained only three or four names, two of which she
believed to be Jimenez, She recalled that a third name
appeared to her to be Spanish.) .

(2) Known Communist Party Members (This list contained at
least six or more names, among which she said appeared
the name of DONALD WHEELER.) WHEELER was another of
her Soviet espionage contacts.

(3) Known Communist Sympathizers (She advised that she recalled
specifically that the name of MAURICE HALPERIN had appeared
on this list.) It is noted that HALPERIN was also one of
her Soviet espionage contacts,

In developing the background concerning the circumstances under
which LEE furnished her with the above-mentioned list, Miss BENTLEY
stated that in the fall of 19L3, MARY PRICE had endeavored to obtain

-)l-




¢ ¢

WFO 100-20518

a Job at 055, but the position had failed to materialize. She said that
she later asked LEE to see if he could find out why MARY PRICE was
turned down for the position, She said LEE was able to determine that
MARY PRICE had been turned down because of her past association with
known Communists, Among those individuals withvhom Miss PRICE had

been associated and which association was believed questionable was
VIRGINIA PAYNE, a girl from Tennessee, and a British girl whose first
name Miss BENTLEY believed was ELIZABETH, last name unrecalled., She
stated that MARY PRICE had resided with these girls on Olive Avenue

. in Washington, D, C, She further identified the British girl as having
been married to a doctor and separated from him at the time she lived
with MARY PRICE. She stated that LEE had determined from the file on
MARY PRICE that VIRGINIA PAYNE had been investigated by the Federal
Bureau of Investigation. Miss BENTLEY stated that as a result of this
incident she and her principals became aware of the fact that LEE had
access to security files of 0OSS;and she told him to keep his eyes open
for any information appearing therein which might be of interest to
them.

She stated that some months later, she believed in the spring
of 19LkL, during a conversation with LEE he mentioned he had "stumbled"
over a file in which were listed known "Reds" in 0SS and he asked her
if she was interested in this list. She stated that after her reply
in the affirmative, LEE subsequently copied the list and brought it
to her. She advised that this was one of the few instances in which
LPE had furnished her with written information., She stated she furnished
this written 1list to her principal "BILL". She stated that LEE was her sole
source of information pertaining to the above-mentioned 1list. She further
stated that the fact that DONALD WHEELER's name appeared on the above
list was the basis for placing him "on ice" for awhile, She said WHEELER
had been furnishing "ditto" material in such voluminous quantities that
Russians sent word back asking, "DONALD" to please restrain himself,

Miss BENTLEY was interviewed at the New York Office on
March 7, 1952, by SA LESTER O. GALLAHER., During the course of this
interview a number of matters were discussed with her. She was asked
if she could furnish further details regarding the list of names,which
she had previously stated she received from LEE, of individuals suspected
of Commnist or Oommunist front activities who were employed by 0SS, At
that time she stated she was unable to recall any of these names other
than WHEELER and HALPERIN; who were at that time furnishing her with
information. She did recall, however, that the first two or three names
contained on the list were Spanish., She stated that she did not retain
a written list after she furnished this information to her Soviet principals
and it was because of this that she was unable to recall any of the other
names appearing on the list.
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Out of Bondage
Page 259-260

"Then there was DUNCAN LEE, my prime headache for the
last several months, who was exceedingly nervous and jumpy.
Indeed, by that time his hush-hush work at the 0.S.5. had
made him so hypercautious that he had taken to crawling around
the floor of his apartment on hands and knees examining the
telephone wires to see if they had been tampered with, 1
‘remember one evening he had begged me to see him, and when I
met him he was white and trembling and the sweat stood out on
his forehead,

"tWhat's the matter, DUNCAN?' I said,

"He peered around him nervously, as if he thought some-
one was listening; then he told me the situation, It seemed
he had found out that his boss; General DONOVAN, had conceived
the idea of exchanging intelligence missions with the Russians;
the N.K.V.D. was to send about ten or twelve men to this country
and the 0.S.S. would ship an equal number over there. The
matter had been threshed out in a top-policy meeting of the
United States government; most of the people present had not
oprosed the sugeestion; with the exception of Admiral LEAHY
of the Navy, who had said flatly 'mo.' A representative of
President ROOSEVELT had suggested tentatively that perhaps it
wasn't such a good idea during an election year; however, if the
N.K.V.D. came in plain clothes and without any fanfare, the idea
might work out. J. EDGAR HOOVER, alone, sat back and looked
amused, and his words, as DUNCAN reported them, have stuck in
my mind.

"t don't see what difference it makes,' HOOVER said
‘Ever since the Amtorg Trading Corporation moved into this
country, the N.X.V.D. have been wandering around the United States.
It probably would make it a lot simpler for us if they came
already labeled,!

YDUNCAN wasn't sure whether the exchange would go through
but the mere idea of it upset him. He had turned to me desperately.

?

"'I'm finished,' he said, 'They'll come to call on me,
and when I let them in; they'll shake my hand and say, "Well done,
comrade" ,'"
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Al : “The situation was so ludicrous that I almost laughed;

ﬁ then T realized he was serious about it. What will I do with
him, I wondered; he's too panicky to tell the truth to, and
surely the Russians will fight to the death to keep such a
valuable contact,"

In her statement of November 30, 1945, Miss BENTLEY stated
that LEE impressed her as being a rather weak individual; who was
impressed with being a descendant of General LEE; and most of the

- time she saw him, he was nervous and emotionally upset. She stated

that he was extremely apprehensive about the possibility of being under
FBI surveillance and he explained to her that he was in a really
vulnerable position as the FBI and 0SS, at that time, according to

him, were both seeking to have control of all United States intelligence
activities, and in furtherance of their claim the FBI would very much
like to place 0SS personnel in an embarrassing position. Miss BENTLEY
stated that LER mentioned many times that he did not like the work that
he was engaged in; that is; the collection of information for her, and
he appeared to be troubled with a severe conflict of ideas. She said
she subsequently learned from "JACK" who was one of her Soviet contacts
that DUNCAN IEE had indicated to the person who took over after she
ceased her activities that he did not desire to continue his contacts
with the Russian espionage setup any further. She stated that she
learned at that time that LEE at that time went to China and she was
unable to state whether he continued his contacts with the Russians
after that,

In her statement of November 30, 19L5, Miss BENTLEY said that
she related to "JACK" (December, 19LL) the incident occurring some
months previously, when DUNCAN LEE; through his intimate association
with General WILLIAM J. DONOVAN, in 0SS, had learned of a proposal
of General DONOVAN to have some NKVD representatives come to the United
States in exchange for an 0SS mission to Russia, She said that she
told JACK that this proposal was looked upon unfavorably by President
ROOSEVELT and Fleet Admiral LEAHY; and that, according to Major LEE,
Director J. EDGAR HOOVER of the FBI, was supposed to have remarked
that it would not make too much difference if the NKVD group did come
over because they were here already and had been since the establishment
of Amtorg. OShe stated that she described to JACK how excited and
frightened Major LEE was about the prospect of NKVD mission coming
to the United States as LEE had visions of this group visiting him at
his home and thanking him for his co-operation. She stated that JACK
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rerrered that this incident was a good example of why the Russians
strongly desired that their American contacts not know the real
identity of the persons with whom they were dealing.

Miss BENTLEY in testimony before the HCUA on August 10, 1948,
reiterated that LEE had discussed with her a meeting at which it was
proposed that the United States exchange ten, eleven, or twelve NKVD
agents with the Soviet Union. She stated that she was not certain of
the number to be exchanged. Concerning this exchange, Miss BENTLEY
said that she thought it was in the spring of 19LL that she met LEE

."one evening in a drug store in Washington, D. C. She testified that

at this meeting LEE was very much upset because he had found out that
General DONOVAN was interested in making this exchange of NKVD agents
with OSS men. Miss BENTLEY testified that LEE had told her that this
matter had been brought up at what she called a meeting of the top
command of the country, She stated that those present were Admiral
LEAHY of the Navy, Mr, JOHN EDGAR HOOVER of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, and she thoupght, a representative of President ROOSEVELT,
together with other top people.

Miss BENTLEY testified that LEE described this meeting in
detail to her going into such things as the fact that Admiral LEAHY
was definitely against such an exchange.

Miss BENTLEY was interviewed at the New York Office on
March 7, 1952, by SA LESTER O, GALLAHER with reference to the high
-level meeting held in Washington, D. C., during which a proposed exchange
of NKVD and OSS men was discussed, she emphasized that she had stated
that this exchange was merely discussed at the high level meeting and
not that it had been disapproved. She stated that she had no knowledge
of the reason for the failure of this plan, but heard later, possibly
from J. JULIUS JOSEPH, another of her espionage contacts, that nothing
materialized concerning this matter.

' With regard to whether this was to be an exchange of men
rather than agents, she said that she did not attempt to distinguish
the technical terminology of missions and agents, but merely meant that
there was to be some exchange of personnel for some purpose or another.
She emphasized that this was the way she had testified about the matter
in the past. She said that subsequent to the receipt of this information
from LEE she had also obtained some information concerning the exchange
of 0S5 and NKVD agents from J. JULIUS JOSEPH.

~15-
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ier book, "Cut of Bondage," on page 258 Miss BENTLEY
stated that after meeting a Soviet contact known to her as "AL"
(ANATOLI BOROSOVICH GROMOV, then First Secretary of the Soviet
Embaesy in Washington, D. c. ) in December, 19LL, she realized that
the International Communist movement was in the hands of the wrong
people, and that she and her contacts were in a highly dangerous spot.
She stated in the book that there was only one thing to do and that
was to get as many people as she could out of the clutches of the
Russians and then ease herself out.

On page 259 of her book, she mentions DUNCAN LEE in this

connection, stating that he was her prime headache for the preceding

several months and that he was exceedingly nervous and jumpy. Also
concerning this subject matter on page 261 she wrote:

Out of Bondage
Page 261

"ese I decided on strategy: I would slant the
information I had on them to such a degree that they would
look like poor risks to the Russian Secret Police, who perhaps
would drop them, This path I followed.

"Where they were nervous and high-strung, as in the
case of DUNCAN LEE, T reported them on the verge of cracking
up; o ool

Out of Bondage
Page 263

"laden with three suitcases of presents, I went
down to Washington the week before Christmas; I was to deliver
them to my contacts; collect their information, then meet
JACK for breakfast the third morning at the Hotel Statler.
Everything went very well; all the people were pleased
with their presents and gay with the holiday spirit. DUNCAN
LEE, who with his 0.5.S. training fancied himself somewhat
of a sleuth, eyed his leather writing case and his wife's
red-leather compact thoughtfully; then he uttered a whoop
of Jjoy.

"1T've discovered where you work,' he said happily.

tLast year you also gave us leather goods; you must be in the
wholesale leather business.'"

~16-
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‘ In her statement of November 30, 1945, Miss BENTLEY advised
that she had two meetings with JACK in Washington, D. C., in December
prior to Christmas, one being at the Roger Smith Hotel and the other
8 breakfast meeting At the new Hotel Statler.

In her statement of November 30, 1945, Miss BENTLEY stated
that during December, 19LL, she purchased a considerable number of
Christmas gifts for her Washington contacts, and recalled that on
one trip to Washington from New York she had three suitcases full
_-of Christmas presents. She estimated that her purchases for Christmas
presents amounted to four or five hundred dollars, reimbursement
for which was made by JACK, who seemed to consider the expenditure
very mild,

On the matter of giving Christmas gifts to these people, she
stated she would purchase a present for each member of a particular
contact's family and recalled that among the persons who received gifts
purchased by her on JACK's instructions were Major DUNCAN IEE and his
wife,

On April 2L, 1951, Miss BENTLEY during an interview by SAS
LESTER O. GALLAHER and FRANGCIS W. ZANGLE stated that after her
contacts with LEE at his residence on Dent Place in Washington, D.C.,
he later purchased a home and she recalled she had visited him at
this house on about three occasions, She recalled that on one of
the occasions when she contacted LEE at his second residence (probably
1522 31st Street, N. W., Washington, D. C.), she brought Christmas
gifts to DUNCAN and ISHBEL LEE.

With regard to the nature of these gifts, she stated she
believed she had given LEE on one occasion a leather writing case and
at another time A wallet, She also recalled giving Mrs, LEE a red-
leather compact. She stated that because of the fact that several or
all of the various gifts she gave the LEES were made of leather, LEE,
who fancied himself as being a detective, told her that he had discovered
the nature of her business. She stated he told her that he believed
she was in the wholesale leather business.

On March 7, 1952, while being interviewed by SA LESTER O.
GALLAHER in the New York Office of the FBI, Miss BENTLEY discussed
portions of her book, "Out of Bondage," and stated that she had written
that LEE had fancied himself as a detective and when she made the LEE
family Christmas gifts of leather goods, LEE grew quite excited and
said that he had discovered her occupation. She stated, however, that
she had never indicated to LEE what her occupation was and that LEE's
statement was purely conjecture on his part. '

- P - N
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NEW HAVEN DIVIS1ON:

AT NEW HAVEN:

Will question ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY as to whether in
addition to personally collecting Communist Party dues from
DUNCAN LEE, MARY PRICE also for a time had collected these
dues from LEE as Miss BENTLEY's intermediary.

NEW YORK DIVISION:

AT NEVW YORK, NEW YORK:

Will attempt to ascertain DUNCAN CHAPLIN LEE's current residence
as suggested in Washington Field letter of May 13, 195L.

L0S ANGELES and SAN FRANCISCO DIVISIONS: (INFORMATION)

Information copies are being furnished these divisions in
accordance with Bureau instructions.

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE:

AT WASHINGTON, D. C.:

Will maintain contact with the State Department to obtain the
results of LEE's negotiations in connection with his attempt
to secure his wife's re-entry into the United States or

his own return to Bermuda.

REFERENCE:t Report of SA THOMAS A. MENDENHALL dated April 27, 195k, in
captioned case,
New York letter to Washington Field in captioned matter dated
December 16, 1953,

~18-
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SAC, WO (100-20518)

DUNCAN GiAPLIN LEE, was.
ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

P ' :
There is transmitted herewith the report of 8A THQMAS A,

_ MENDENHALL dated 4.7, 195} in the above captioned matter. 1In

connection with the attached report which compares BEXTLZY!s book, "Out
of Bondare," with previons statements made by her concerniny DUNCAN LEE,
it i3 drsired to voint ocut the following,

On pare 182 of her book Miss BENTLFY stated that during the
fall of 19L2 MARY PRICE was her intermediary with LEE, bringinz him
Cormunist literatare ani collecting his Party dues, She also wrote
that PRICE brought him instructions from "us" (her and GOLOS), and
collectoed his information.

Waile Miss DENTLTY in her statement of 11/30/L5 adviscd that
MARY PRICT was at first delecated to handle DUNCAN Liu,, she did not
specifically state that MARY PRICE brought him Communist literature and
collectad Lis Frrby dues, On the other hand on 8/10/L8 she testified
beforc the HCUA that she herself brought LEE Communist Party literature
and collcected his Party dues,

On page 182 of her book Mis: BENTLUY wrote that when LLE first

came to Washington vith 0SS in 1942 she considered contacting him but
MARY PRICE vetoed the suggestion, saying that LEE was so high svurung
and nervous that the sight of a stranger wouid send him into a state

of panic,

Tno files of VFO do not reflect BENTLEY having previously
advised that JIARY TICH at first vetoed the snosestinn that liss
BLATLEY take over DUNCAN LEL from her,

e 34455~

2 « New York (10-96630) cJUL 2o

(1-65-1L603) (1) :
2 - New lHaven (65=2180) (Rf)
1 - Los Angeles (65-5211) (1)(Infc) —
1 - San Francisco (65-4353)(RM4)Info)
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The files of IO do not reflect th2t Miss BINTLEY previous
to the publication of her Look, advised that LYE was urwilling to have
her telephone him btecruse ho was convinced his phons micht be ’oapped.
She had not previously stated that LGKL had sat quite close to her in
the living roum and almost whizpered his informatinn for fear the valls
might have ears,

On page 259 of hur back Mins B'NTLEY states that LEE!s hush-husi
work-at the CSC had made hir so hypereautious t'at he had taken to
crawvline around the “loor ol his apartmuei” on bis hands and knees examining
the telechone wirec 1» sce if the; had be:n tompered with, The files of
WFD do not indleata that Miss BENTLTY had prcevionsly furniehad this
infor:~ti~n,

There is no information in the files of WF0O indicating that
BENTLEY mentionecd previous to her book her desire aftcr meeting GROMOV
in December, 1Yali, bo release her centacts €rom the Sovict espionsge
systen, and sgpecillcally th:t she reportzd LT #nh her “aviet contact
as teine on the verpo ol cracking upe.

On Pacze 2060 of her book Miss RLNTLIM in discussin; an exchange
of an (L., missicn bo liwassia for an VD) miwzion to +his conntry stated
that: "4 repreicatative of Prezident RCOSIEVILT had svuircested tentatively
that perhaps 4t vasn't such a good idea during an election year; howvever,
if the NKVD came in plain clothes and without any fanfarc, the idea
might viork out,"

It 1s also noted that in hir book on page 260 ¥iss BENTLEL
quotes the Lirccbor slirhitly differently than in her statement of
1],/30/1“5.

The repnrt of SA JULI B, H’.)'H’E.CU‘IL dated 1/1/5h at New (Jrle’m.;,
Louisiana, 3in the easc on LAUCLLIN S-iidniw 6000, whg,, BETTIOUAGE « R,
reflacte on rwe 2 bant MHus SoHILX nt..tu\] Lhed the original shwta:-xenbs
furnished to the Mreau coucerning ncr acuivivics a:d Lhe activities
of ihe espionacze apparatis contained all of 'he »acertial facts regarding
these activities, She pointed out that her book was writtcn in euch &
maussr 85 to rive more hwran interest and rexder appeal 2nd te awoid

1libel suits in the foturo,
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O]ﬁce Mem Q",pdzzm e UNITED ‘20 GOVERNMENT

TO :  Director, ™Y (13-135) DATE: 8/1G/5l
'N[\m_o»( 4 SiC, New York (65-1)1603) - p
| ~/’/
sUBJECT= ELIZA3E®™] T. BENTLET 1
ESPIOUATY - 1

}

|
VORLD TIaIsgs INC. i
TET:RiaT, SWCUATY - R

ReBuairtel 10/26/53, in case entitled "Sa2RY 1EXLER WHITE,
ESPICHAGE - R",

Re airtel instructed that ELIZAB"T™H BUMILEY'S book "Out

of Bonda ‘" be reviewed to insure theve is no other information {(con-

tained in the book) which expands upon or difiers with datz she has
furnishe! the “uresu, wnd that all wertinent data in ihe boolt he
chann~lizel to . he appropriate indivicducl filcs.,

“efcrencer partoeining to World Youristr wre founrd in the
book on pares 113-117, 119, 190 122, 123, 127, 128, 133, 136, 13&,
142, 154, 163, 1t8, 201, 209, 210, 223, 224, 228, 230, 235, 24Y4,
272, and 276.

Referencas pertaining to U.S. Shippinz and Service Corp.,
which or:anmization was closely ailTiliated with World Touricts,
are Touns in the bLoolr on npoec 130, 131, 133, 153, 161, 1&Z, 163,
209, 26t, 269, 290, 291, 293 and 205, In addition, iricrmation
havine to do with the Tormution of the oruni=z atlor wvitichh later
became known as U.2. Shippins cnd Service Corp., is found bezinning
at onare 123.

: A review of the information on both corporations found
in the book is for the mort part, in subatance, scimilar tc that
furnicshed by liiss I3ENTLEY in her sirmed stotement of Movember 30,
1905 (LY (-~]H1u3-L~ )o  TInnemuch as UL, Shinain- 02 “ervvice
Corp. is row defurct A YWorld fovricts ir vivitauwlly ©.funct,
narticulavly e ThH woe cercanizeod amcé coeroted fupin o the werioed
of 2:[LYWY' - wecoocintion ”LL” it, no diss2minution o clivnin:s
from the bookt iz »H2in~ mude 1o the VYorld Tourist cxrce filc.

fiowever, a cony ol instant letter iz bairs desicnated
for the YWorld Tourist file and attention is directued to the fact
that a copy of "Out of 3ondza-e" is muinbtained in the WY library
should turther review of the above mentioned refercnces beccome
desirable in the future.

1 - Bureau (97-3030) (WoRLD TCURISTS)

1 - Bureau (65-50102) (GRFGORY CASE) /34/ %35’,//7

1 - New York (97-13) (WOLLD TOURISTS) GED 3&

1 - New York (13- 182) _
: /f st ' B

LOG : GifII -4@?kah
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TO: Dire‘}, FBI (100-334271) ﬁate 8/30/54 ‘
FROM ¢ SAC, Wew York (1G6-66100)

SUBJECT ¢ MIKHAIL CMilIAPIN
ESPICNAGE - R

i

RPe™urirtel cdated 10/25/53, in case entitled "HARRY
DEXTER “IITZ, FOPICNAGT-R".

fefersnced Air-tel instrunted that BLIZABLETH
R"T”LﬂV" Ho)V "ot of 10ndape" he rev;cwed to “insure

e,p?rds upon or dlffer with data she has furnished the
Bureau, cnd that all pertinent data in the book 1s channelized

to aprnropriate individnal rfiles,

InTormation aprearing in the bool) concerning the

above individual on pares 3)g.3)8, 231 as JC
iz, in substance, the scme é? %h Fégearln H§ uE? Pafd afh?;rﬁgégt;iéit

B3IV sisned statement dated November 30, 1941, (as CM.LIATI

(65=14603 serial 26l1),

Xx@axdxfRz_ \
l=Bufile L3:=!'35 A {
1 - NY 65-14603

1l - NY 13=1¢82

1 - NY 65-1.:780

| [24-435- =

NOT RECORDED §

179 SEP 2 1954 =
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Oﬁice Mem. @edum + vnitep STAQ)) GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI (134-435) pate: 8/31/94
\ﬁlou ?g SAC, New York (65-14603)
&gmgcr ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY
N ESPIONAGE - R

Rebuair-tel 10/26/53 in cass entitled, "HARRY DEXTER
WHITE; ESPICNAGE - R," and New York teletype captioned as above

11/10/53

Rebuair-tel instructed that ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY'S
book, "Uut of Bondage," be reviewed to insure there was no other
information in the book which expanded upon or differed with
data she had furnished the Bureau, and that all pertinent data
in thhe book be channelized to the appropriete casec flles.

In carryin; cut the Bureasu's instructions in this
matter, iniormaticn eappearing in the book concerning various
individuvuais mcntioned was compared with information furnished by
Miss BENTLEY in her signed statement dated 11/30/465.

If it was found that no substantial variatlions exist
between material in the book and the statement, a letter refiecti
page references in the book on the individual subject was directe
to the New York and Burcau files on the individual and on -
ELIZABETH BuNTLEY. I!{ other cffices were found to bs origin in Y
these cases, coples were sent, of course, to the offices of T
origin., These letters reflected that a comparison of the informa-,
tion in the book and her statemsnt failed to reflect any material

variation. Gr
. O

LA

In those instances where the comparison of infornation i
reflected a varlance or an enlargement of information in the " A
signed statement, clippings of those portlons of the book con- “‘1
J'talnling the informution 1n juestion were forwarded to the individuai

aw~ cuse files. The agents handling these individual cases were Ll
o~ . 1nstructed to compare the material in the book with the total :
)i int'ormation furnishsd by Miss BENTLEY concerning the particular - P
subjects. If differences were found, then leads were to be set b

out to have Miss BENTLEY appropriately interviewed to clarity the

J
’

information. As the Buresu has undoubtedly obscrved, she has in ‘
some instances stated that she portrayed certain situations in ‘
the book in a manner somewhat at varlance with the events as they i

occurrcd in order to add reader appeal and human interest. It is
believed that for the most part, Miss BENTLEY'S explanations cencerning

dirferences appearing in the material in the bcok have been satis- ‘
fectory.

Enc. (1) Rrannaen njﬂ. ¥3$" // {
l-Bufile 65256h02 '
134-10 . .
1-KY 134- 11 SEP 2 1954 .}j', . S .5
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Letter to Director
NY 65-14603

1
o

In each instance in which clippings were forwarded
to case files as cutlined above, copies of such clippings were
retalned and have been assembled in alphabetical order under

the names of the individual subjects as carried in the title of
thelir case fille. Cne set of these clippings is being forwarded
herewith and a second set 1s being retained by the New York Office
in the file entitled, "NATFAN GREGURY SILVERMASTER, was; ET AL;
ESPIONACGE = R." It is tc be pointed out that these c¢lippings do
not in every instance contain all references in the book pertainirg
to the individuel menticned, but only those which appear to be

at variance or enlarge upon Miss BENTLEY'S signed statement.
iemorunda which forwarded the clippings to the case files in

the New York Office contained a complete listing of the references
in the boock on the individual.

In scme few Instences wherein the refercnces were
extremely numerous (such as on EARL BROWDER), clippings were not
made. In those instences, memoranda were directed tc the case
files listing the references with the instructicn that they be
reviewed and compared with information previously furnished by
BENTLEY on the subject, and that leads for clarification be
set cut 1t {'ound necessary.

Alsc, in several other instances in which there were
numerous references concerning an individual now deceased or
departed from the Unite¢ States (such as JACCB GOLOS and ANATOLE
GROMOV), and perusul of the references failed to reflect any
outstanding variations, letters were forwarded to the Bureau in
instant case and individual csse files containing the page
references in the book. In those instances detailed analysis of
the information did not appear Justified at the present time.
However, the letter called attention to the fact that & copy of
"Cut ¢” Bondage" is available in the New York Cffice Library
should a review of the references be necessary.

A similar procedure was followed with regard to
certain organizations mentioned in the book which ure now defunct
or the wmaterial included was ccllateral tc BENTLEY'S knowledge
of various individuals (for example, the American League Against
War and Fasclsm or the Institute of Pacific Relatious%. Copiles
of a letter were directed to the case files in the event it
shoulé become desiratle to review this information in the tuture
or to question BENTLEY concerning individuals with whom she may
have come in contact in those organizations.



f
Letter to Director "
. NY 659114603 “
Y
During the review of the book, it became apparent
. that Miss BRENTLEY had used fictitious names for several
individuals menticned therein. Leads were set out to interview
Miss BENTLEY to obtain the correct name. In one or two lnstances
she stated she had used fictitious designations because she was ~
unable to recall the correct name. In several instances, however, ?ﬁ
she furnished the correct name and appropriate channelization »
of this information has been made to case files. o
In reviewingthe book it was found necessary to
prepare an index of "Out of Bondage," copies of which have been
made available to the Bureau, New York, New Orleans, and Washington
Fleld.
Aun index of the report containing BENTLEY'S signed -
statement was also prepared and forwarded as amended pages to the e
report to the Bureau and to offices having coples of this report. H
. -
Inasmuch as there appears to be no further action
necessary in this matter, this case is being closed.
é:
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Office Memndum

UNITED

T0 Director, FBI (134-435)
Q\ FROM SAC, New Yerk (65-14603)
e .‘
W\ $eyyecr: LLIZABETH T. BENTLEY
ESPIONAGLE - R

INSTITUTiZ CF PACIYIC RELATIONS

. INTERNAL SECURITY - C

sr‘ls GOVERNMENT

DATE:

9/1/54

G LR S

Rebuair-tel 10/.6/53 in case entitlsd, "HARRY DEXTER
WHITE; ESPIONACE = R."

Rebuair-tel instructed that ELIZABETH BENTLEY'S book,
"Out of ondage," be reviewed to insure that there is no other

Information in the book which expands or differs with data she has
furiished the Bureau, and that ail pertinent data in the book

be channelizzd to the appropriate case file.

References pertinent to the INSTITUTL OF PACIFIC

R<LATIUNS are contained in "Out of Bondage" on pages 182, 193-

195, 203, 212, and 258.

Inasmuch as these references contained little informa-
tion of substantive valpe concerning the INSTITUTZ OF PACIFIC
RELATICNS, but ratherpcollateral to information ccncerning
varlious individuals with whom BENTLEY was in contact, no

dissemination of clippings from the book 1s being made to the
INSTITUTE OF PACIFIC RELATICNS case file.

Coples of this letter

are being directed to the INSTITUTE OF PACIFIC RELATICNS case
file to direct attention to references concerning the organization

contained in the book.

A copy of "Cut of Bondage" is maintained in the New
York Office Library where the references may be sxamined in detail
should this become desirable in the future.

2-Bureau (IPR)
1-Bufils 65-56402
1-NY 1G0-17808 (IPR)
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Oﬂiw Memlgi? !zmz e UNITED : @ -OVERNMENT -

T0 : Director, FBI (134-435) DATE: 9/1/54
QJROM : SAC, New York (65-14603) O
\;&mcr: ELIZABETH T.- BENTLEY \~%'
ESPIONAGE - R Ry

AMERICAN LEAGUE AGAINST WAR AND FASCISM
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

Rebuair-tel 10/26/53 in case entitled "HARRY DEXTER
WHITE; ESPIONAGE - R."

Rebuair-tel instructed that ELIZABETH BENTLEY'S book,
"out of Bondage," be reviewed to insure that there is no other
information contained in the book which expands upon or differs
with data she has furnished the Bureau, and that all pertinent
data in the book be chamnelized to avpropriate case filss.

References pertinent to the AMERICAN LEAGUE AGAINST
WAR AND FASCISM are contained in the book on pages 6-11, 16-18,

Inasmuch as this organization has long since been '
defunct and the information contained in the book appears to be '
of lLittle substantive value, no dissemination of excerpts from
the book is being made to the case file. A copy of this letter
is being directed to the case file in the New York Office for the
purpose of recording the references to the organization in the
book and Miss BENTLEY'S association with it.

’

A copy of "Out of Bondage" is maintained in the New '
York Office Library should detailed review of the references :
become desirable in the future.

2-Bufile (AMTRICAN LEAGUE AGAINST WAR AND FaSCISM)
1-Bufile 65-56402

1-NY 100-113265 (AMERICAN LEAGUZ AGAINST WAR AND FASCISM) |

coymEn COPY 728D I
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Pursuant to a request from Fdward
Ilicholsen on August 30, 1954, a8 search was mad:
of the Burcau’s files for existing pheotograrhe
of Llizateth Eentley. Three differcnt. photo-
sravhs were rrepared and were delivered to
Nichelsen and this was confirmed by our memorarn-
dur of Ceptember 1, 1954, to the Departuent in
the case entitled, "Nathan Gregory Oilvermaster.”
One copy of each of these three phetograrhs and
the negatives are zttached hereto as of poz ille
futhire value.
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